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et Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur

(Req.Mo.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)

58 ST QTfSas ASATENRUT JHT JeTT
(P avIgTSt)
dobeal WY HPTHRE JHIG JfHd @wvad A &Y, AAgR Fear AEen de A, deng ar g

58 <t anfifas wrdenemer W gera f3. 13.00-2023 WS U 1.30 arsrar. garear Wt #fdv, Wemgy (FERE)
413001 =7 fEepfl wefla fEuamer Foln dvarendl smEnteE daet 2. a¥ e adw aadar IufEn sEE,

g fateieft.

1) e f2.27.09.2023 = 58 2 anfdes wrefenensur w9 sfdga arge smw @

2) H.JEEE #5a@E auR dsoen anfdes ad 2022-23 =1 Igars g e o anfdes ad 2023-24 =0
SigrSUHETS #3191 qUl d 371l a6 2022-23 T 3IGTATUET ST Siele Sai A=Al 3ol

3) 3nfefes ad 2022-23 T A deT U=, 2. 31.03.2023 T denfaes Seaaiaresi=i auraee aedee anfor anfefes
oY 2022-23 T deENfas GATaNETor STEaTATH g HUl, derd Aefie aute (2021-22) dEnfaes sl

4) A1.EEE HeaT [Peee ddean anfes ad 2022-23 T A fdarefte Hig gl & surs A5 g

5)  3mies ad 2023-24 el A, Senftes cremafRaresi=l Az #1. RBI =2 A= el

8) wgwsty Ageewl wwen sfeifsa, 2002 werH 39(3) AR Fdvd AeTeres & T ArdaTgie Gl Wl 7
= 12 31.03.2023 915 rereiE owaresih mfgdt oo .

7)  An.Eneres deet R dclean diefAas geedie aear 3o,

8) anfde a¥ 2023-2024 #EA MEEA IRRTEATEA At wafer gean. (sgesita Agend wieen arfefdam,
2021, TEH 67 FAR)

9) ael g ranfda 3ge 7. Aenfes erauRaresisi vt dreten vierfa a gEia s wnei fels meu.

10) &1 58 =21 aTfeen SrefATereor AT Sreqafeia JRTeiedl AHTIG ST JIRESINIRT Aeal ol

11} #1,318087 AT geaT== = e dai Jun= fdeaian fEam e,

s

<fEreer aiftss - dengy =ar g a6 fo, A1 AT AT 3MMFEE,
‘areret wrdl’ e Agw, FTiesiey Us, Ay sht. g Fameft
featiep : 28 3MoRE 2023 {2 RN e
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W 2~ AT i ére dociean TBUTE I1ET ATATET INTe 3R ITUIHST Yl STel A o HHT Il et
s a sreft wiEn wa car fBaeh aara v, gmd?zaqg{mfﬁﬁai?ﬁﬁaaﬁméa.mwﬁmﬂmmgcﬁzﬁa
ATeo =T STELTHAT FRAUIR ATE.

ANTAGITS! HETaTedl el

9. 3nfefes ad 2022-23 = @b JEATH, dicdds @ AEIAIE] UNes, 3MUeAT debeal www.sjsbbank.com & wWaba
TerER Sflel utgaT A, a9 2. 29-08-2023 WIS 3remET EEaw ddavaT AT U Seare enEa
IUCHEE] T U TEd.

2. gHEgE Tid | Fara-uw fdar areer aawes age Se 3edE, w8 3ge e e e
A= pRIEAd A A Afae fAaens a2 soam.

3. fmrd e wida wiedi=n C-KYC T5v0T Jifaand a5et 3n8.a¥ 527 SAIgl 3Ue Sibd Td 3N, &+ C-
KYCﬁ@mamﬁmMmaaﬁmmmmmﬂmﬂﬁ,mﬁgma
O QR B TREe ST Yeial eose] BTl

| arffes argaret - Annual Report 2022 - 2023 |2 |




#.Hl::g..‘—.l:ﬁ 3% @, m FHAadT aga;lﬁ- ﬁ %.

et Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur

(Req.No.M5CS/CRMN007/2014)

58" Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only for Members)
Dear Sir/Madam,

All the shareholder members of the Bank are informed that the 58th Annual General Meeting of Solapur
lanata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur will be held on Wednesday , 13" September 2023 at 1.30 PM. at Hutatma

Smruti Mandir, Solapur 413 001 (Maharashtra) to transact following business. Members are requested to

: To approve and confirm the minutes of 57" Annual General Meeting held on 27" September 2022.
2. To consider the Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31st March 2023
and budget for the year 2023-2024 and to give approval to the expenditure incurred over & above the budgeted

attend the meeting on time.

expenditure for the year 2022-23.

3. To consider and adopt audited Profit & Loss Account for the financial year 2022-23 and Balance Sheet as on 31"
March 2023 & Statutory Auditor's Report for the financial year 2022-23 of the Bank as also to note compliance
report of last year's (2021-22) statutory audit.

4, To take note and approve the prof it appropriation for the financial year 2022-23 as recommended by the
Hon'ble Board of Directors.

To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Bank for the financial year 2023-24 as per directions of RBI.

To take note of the Loans sanctioned in the financial year 2022-23 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives as
per section39 (3) of the Multi - State Co-op. Act, 2002,

To approve the amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To decide and approve the limit for raising outside funds for FY.2023-24 (As per section 67 of Multi - State Co-op.
Act, 2002.).

9. To take note & approve the write-off of loans and advances as certified by the Statutory Auditors, reserving the
right to recover.

10.  To condone the absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.

11.  Any other subject with the permission of Hon'ble Chairman.

Registered Office —
Solapur Janata 5ahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur

'‘Gagan Bharari” Shivsmarak Sankul, By order of the Board of Directors
Gold Finch Peth, Solapur 413007 Mr. Mukund Kulkarni
Date: 28" August 2023 Chief Executive Officer
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Notice: - If within half an hour from the time scheduled for the meeting, the quorum is not formed, the
meeting shall stand adjourned and such adjourned meeting shall be held on the same day and at the same
place, at 2.10 PM. This adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

Important Notice to the Members

1. The Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts and Balance
Sheet shall be displayed on Bank's website www.sjsbbank.com. Also the copy of Annual Financial
Reportwill be available on or after 29-08-2023 to members at the branches.

2. Please inform any change in Name, Address or nomination to Bank's Share department at Head Office
or at nearest Branch.

3. The Reserve Bank of India has made it mandatory for all customers to get their bank accounts C-KYC
compliant & renewal of Locker agreement. So we request all the members to visit their nearest branch
with latest photograph, ID proof and address proof and complete the process for C-KYC at the earliest if

not done yet,
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et Ao
AT AHTAG S 3NTfor HiSreflat,

ST A=A 58 =1 At TR = I W S gate TEeE SeeT=1 S T e @
FA T AMT T G A ST fecdeed S99 9% wadl. 6,31 79 2023 ST 99THE
TS FHI hetell Aleae d T q1e] T HIel FAAH] Gofl 19l 3 015910 Heare Afaed 37He
B T8,

T 2020 ? UfSE 22 1w fEred ek w1 TAURONG FTEl HEN S shel ATENM. 01 U
st fiered 99T 04 ¥ 2022 TSl W91 2 0.40% T F1 Tz W 0.50% 7 FTeae o7 MRS sTEEE
ATATITE! SATATTE A1 e ST Fae hefl o7, T 2022-23 41 #AfF Tt figd o sifw sfear wgm
07 &1 TAHIO SER el 72, AT 107 12 T4 THW 6 Hobl A1G hef], T TUT 1 12 4% T4 6.50% T
ATEeT W NeEd 191 12 3.35% WEA el qeel FAIeT ATE, e 12 7 MSF {2 HEH 4.25% T8 6.75% TG Hefl 318,
ST THOmAE - Gifersl SUd Had a7e 9 d6e shed =1 TR Jai 9 9 Fi=a1 sATsied e 7.
= TRUTTH STOTETR TR,

e fawta wiifeedia s saaam FEmEE! fafas geiea S areE] SER Fedr F ST FEei 94
SZehH1 AT HIAE] SaTe1 ST FEraR hefl. dehd HOTHE A1 H1eld 1A 3036 Fl diedid Hafeniel saral HH
FE GG TEeTTe ST Y4 e, S AT QIEANTI WE oe el quaTHT ST WA FT .
F&y 39 gfafei=an Ak SAEHEIEE Gaeri= Feie 8 HAfd seed a6E dud w1 AT 9ed
SETE1 81 GRS STl STeArTa iR Sae T8,

AR ST for e SfE Frama e e gE Aed Sed. geld J1 SR SaeE
ST fTe s snTfn Sefter=An fear= 1aT Il e, TS Areferh SIeATele! 9e3 W0 AT Hel
3TT%. TEAT SARA AT SR G FIEHR T8, T H Tl TSI ST Hid| o ST99] FaA(A ST i
T IR AT F F6 35 WA REKYC-CKYC STTEFT IIET S35 e 37101 A1k U & REKYC 3722
e THEAT T T F S HEshTE S,
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Mukil-5tabe Scheduled Goop. Bai

e J9 2093-33 WIS Sl FHEIHT DTS 90 28 -

( FTFEAT FEEE)
AF. Aayitet 3%/03/%03% | 3%/03/30%2 | 3%/03/30%3
2 AN Aigae Ba.0f 80,30 9o.4%
3 24t 30%9. 3% 2wE3 00 24%22.33
3 ] 2oR¥.00 RE4.08 a3, bo
% T A £¥3.3L ¢8E.33 213.9%
L T =EHTH 3%¥.%% EL-ETAN A LA S
g RERERREL 23.43% 2%.190% 26.36%
9 EIREERERT 333%.%¥ 30%0.3% 3224, 3%
P ATETET TH 36,88 Wi 8%, g, 70
= ﬂ@ .43 .09 tw.00
go | Frem= A -8.39 3.3 .20
gy | #Em wEm 29.43% 2% \% 23.84%
33 | Fea= oo £.%9% b.£%% ¥.0%%
T Aigaw

TTEae B ST goEg AR R, S9e 4 SEiel e SUaTE AT, 9 gigae 3%/03/3033
%.90,30 FIF 0% B4, ¥.0,5% FIE FTATH aTE THiAT § wo.c FEAT T AR, W YreaemgHie 9w & e

HHTHE o FAGAL T sl 5o F37H SHaeqs qere! AR,
et g 3 faeit

rEEasm A & 32/03/3033 TS %, 140 3% FIZ) ¥9F TAH1 SA1. W 5. 3.40 FIE qTE T £.244. 0%

St

SATATE & STk Hee T Ao SNl T4, 33 FiEr A faun onel oy A fR.3%-03-303% =

F.1063.00 HIEITEA 3%/ /03/ 2033 U1 %.2422.33 TS 30401 Frett.

e gefterte e f2. 32/ 03/ 037 =1 35 wocy TEA R 38/03/ 3033 T ATGH Jwowne TAH A FET
TTER 3943 T St 9t vt R, B e Seftantn swmeren faam aiaq. fafag afyam sofn seuwiEn S5

=1 aTfefer Jufa aw=a sty =) 26t arearraTE fafay Set=n g e .

wTter 3 aiete SHTE o qad Soidl qerees e e faeft s, (STFEER FiEE)
£ &a TN 3%/03/30%% % 3%/03/30%3 %

e | ==a A 343 215.93% 3R4.63 %15, 195 %

3 | W e %%.%5 L3%% | 222.%¢ &, 04%

3 | TEH CASA %010, %% R3.28% |  ¥3v.ev 23.%0%

¥ | w3 234048 WE.£9% | 3ee.¥E \9E. % 0%

| uE S R9g3.00 |[%00.00% | 24%R.33 %00,00%
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| M-St Scheduled Goon Bark

A 3033~y a1 21fe Fuia ArTea sthe Hie o Hied] TR Saiie fheh e SaTe 91 ST S Sael TR,

%= fam

AR A=A Arieyis GoTER SdtenteA s i et 39 fam dem e 5. oF o 9Ea w7
T S FIOAT AT TR, o 241 fae AerEard (DICGC) 55T HYA waEn 291 fam "erEeEn (DICGC) s
f&.33 /04 /3033 101 8,30/ 0% /3033 Whaw 5. 2. 3¢ F1E1 wiferan form werd=eren wen o,

o

St i et qraEiE 5 ade Sl e srasediE sfifye oftfudine sl nfafafies #E g
TERTEHS RO e #A718. TR S S wwE wE w6 A, 32033033 wuEiim S uEn ge
SHETE Fll Tt e §.4E, 3¢ FIE AT afeet, aftom S uEm e aed o7 91 8.2, R Fie oTe, sl
#91 f8.37/03/ 033 T 5.984, o4 FIZreA gora 6. 32/ 03/ 3073 SETE. 203,40 FIE FE,

HUOsRH &iﬂ'ﬁﬁ?’fﬁ { Priority Sector Lending)

ST TR ek HEAH ST Hieen SrETiel HEwE Seien w1t i Svariasi o, e 00 Ae e w2
Tieifee S, STEaTE HIE Sk ST ST 9 8,5y, 00 T, FEUIG £ 6,03 % SR,

Hiea Faigsle agee giwr FH41 Fwaadl fges @94 99 3030 94 grfeyls g Sl et 91 grieyls
HETIET Tl SehT=] ot [ha Lo % T, 14 EEdaea] Foani=] STHdre. 769 91 A7ievis - sTHeraemant 38
T 305 TH0 FT0! SR S SRS TR T8,

I SATTCAT Aot Aol ST aufa wem wel i FaTHTe arh - g A & AT gE el R,
AT TEred w5 # ST W ST St arigsi o W e amea.

MY ST oAt Zehanl
T 39.3.70%% 39.3.303Y 3%.3.903%
THA T A
e waami §o0,00% Bly,00% ol 00

71 femmft =t g %% 3feadl #1, wen da9 R 30-03-3033 FEL WO AT FATS FHIM &5.193% B,
HATIEAT Fehel AT THE FHeaTyET 514 3033 A1E Fraff e zom aw e .

Tt sqaHT™

TR 5T AT SHEATE Ak e SREwsT A we e Al .32/ 03/3033 TSl S v

SIFHE %. 3934, 04 T2 ST ST, T . WE,\oy IS T 9TE A L 3%/ 03/3073 TSt 8,304 ¢, ¢ 3 A T FEn
ATe

e S TS
T T SR, Fee e S HwefaEiE goneiEl e W, % w Seiea £ T9a, s
. TATER A1 6 TTSE] FE T @1 NPA EI0Ere Wi s s,
T S AT TN sae AT
AHATIS! GAAIE 3 FEF S0 TR NPA 7E Sime SHel well 372, 3%/ 03/ 033 TSt gt TR Sqearea e
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Mukil-5tabe Scheduled Goop. Bai

f&. 3%/03 /%033 TSfT= .02,y FIETem qoHa . 139.%3 FI& He A20, T auien gerg T 5. 14,33 HEH
THHI FIETT TR, 70 AT Toa 42 (4.¢ 8% ) TTHTH 2. L% §H] Fa ¢. 0 % % I AT T8,

Heh Fmam A sreETTeRE offedta, e stedmTe aie wftenl 5 gafla sHan aftn geeeeen owia

ARE A% A AHEAFIAT T HFIAYE wEETE SaeEAE, $i5E (Debt Recovery Tribunals), Tt
(asset Reconstruction Company) #1f1 #=t4t (Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code) S0T61 SESYIT IUM=l, i o
FFIET ol SIS WHTETTN e FIOH ST, S A1EE 9 3033-33 3T NPA FiET Provision Coverage Ratio
9. % TEERT SAET] STTR. Hehd aTTTede = 3033~ 1% WA 0.00% (I 28) H2 NPA = 3fie fafem St arme.

R03%-33 HIE da FITHEl Harelsh fhal Ao AAaESE] Fl (Eerel T8, qEA ¢ e o g

TR S TEn SeffeT TR o 1 et Seret SR, Waw o 38/ 03/ 3033 Tt we it .44 .03 T
i, € wd ot frafta srga ma gt AT

HeTeT & AT AT AT o Sl el AUeie STy TR,

AT HaToTs 9 TAaE ATl IU AR (7Y FOd)
1 Tl - 91 =@l 63,48 TE
2 AR - g Gl L. T
THT %4.0% WA
TAAIH

frgred Ao eyt Fearan Hemem afn oouesm Faffa weomE e 3 w9 e FEa, S e
TR W (REATHiel TAeEeRIE ST 5,63, 0% IS GTATEn feren SR, HWie auid @ W 49 ey Fid 394 B,
AT ATl Gid] -kl STaRgite] dohe .4, o' ST TH el 318, A1 UHT 5,84, 04 FI2! 5674 fraret o1z,
A ST et B, 6%, Q% IS 5.3, 00 FI2 918 B T, 64,04 FIE 505 T AR,

T A e TR THTesN (SLR) Sieaie faauEhEn SR AR, S AEiaE St e
aieyie deaigaT ST Feral FAT (UTHUCISR) TEATEIE! el Sat. Hen 39 qHg Fvarn sifume anedt i &9,

HTgae waima (CRAR) :-

ke izae Fafarda Taate 15,00 % ST EHT T 033 - 33 77 o7fel anf v fiEA e 2L 39/03/3033
st Sl iSeel TAerar L& . 38 % Taeh Ufgett, sehean Tier-| STeaer THo Figaeneit 79I 44,5 % T2,

FATHII: -

frgred = g warTifiraTs Sie SR | ST | A ST SR Sdel] SUAT HTeN TR, W oA HewH
FTHIY @, 0 0% WA STATHTS freved dtae wEard Welhen AT, Hevd weard STHdl et et o7a Hel §ee,
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Mukil-5tabe Scheduled Goop. Bai

GEFIEHS

Heheh e STEITA Hifeel S qumet S0, ot gufte Afce-Aeer ot rhd (THTAET) SeEet @ A, SEe-gg
TEvTHTE! dohd Hel STy T A witaa Savn sy, v fered dae fin o anieys gEer dee gaem
HEA TTER A1 A Age @ o g dhen s, Uz anfoy Seerz fuftewen ffay wiowtish 4 O 9o e, d6
T $EUH (QR Code) Hfad ardt sam Fer w112, et o3 smyfes faften gt adin =t S Suren woe g8 9.

A seraaT=

T T e U RS aeeeTs S edd et | S wet g Savarien dkn agel s s
T AHEETA ot 61 00T 3757 S, Ta Wt P S qes 339 aes Tes w2 51 srwal. et Frefa Feft
T 9T TS TSl dehgd HEE SHAl THE A1 WAt Loo% OUE ool STEd. A1 T autie
oAt firerg Fet e, f e gd g gesia el s o gearem afis gdmmer gd o1 R st
syt el

EL ]

T 3033-%3 AT AR ANHS Sk G AR TAAATAT §.6l. 9% HIEEA G B.o6.30 FiE SR ATGE
T S W defteie ST W %.9.68 HIEA FHI A@en A2, dhen RBI = FENHER wem @ st
TEH TR T e 5,25, 2 0 FE s Fremes et A e o,

A feae =97 3779 (Net Interest Income) TAFST=AT %.\94, 0£ FIZA1 Tela eaTd 9910 5. 99,43 FIF Aed
e | A7 A & 3.6 %% Uleer. IO d9=41 Net Interest Margin (NIM) 7Ed Siel 91@ & TaadT=41 3.6 0% a6+ d
FEETd F91d 3.2.0% Figet T, THETH! TRt 92 A5 9 Fe Return on Asset (ROA) TAEHTEAT o %% F54 Al
oo STEETE TR 2.3 2 % T T T

o fagmroft
Fehett 3 A 1033- 33 HEl UE SEET] Bs T HuhE 9 g2 i aee © 2900 FE 78T dUH TR T
%.%.0 IS TS AT F 3. L0 I TH SEAT 2778, FTH TR fAqmTof Eiefera ot FToar Tues HeeEl MRy 8,

(%, =mE)

. AT TR w0
% | Pt (Frems e Ream 2sw) Eu3. g0
E wTeRieTes e et (coNTINGENT FUND) feaes s 10 sfemm Eoo.00
3 | weeen foem e (Freae e fEam 1) IE.%o0
k1 ﬂ'ﬂﬂ“ﬁf Hu-3AE Pt {Imvestment Fluctuation Reserve) Loo oo
! TS T - STREteTE = e (%) Yoo, 00
YT Heam e 3%.00

ok FHoam 54 §.0%

A v - 300,00

T ELTE A

ETATASR

2033y 1 ATFF TS dehd aTITAE FEaTed I8 FHIE 03 9 Herw 1. et fawes anmven sutt A fasd
], T Al o 3033 - 33 SN HEaUAE U1 FH U9 G5 seed] Euig A o EeeeE g g
et T o et .
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Mukil-5tabe Scheduled Goop. Bai

ST &T0T & AuTEit
iz wifez snftn afmia siifez 0= avita auia d@fa FEe aifee (credit audit) 71 7617 HFeT= TEar sEmigm
T IETE! Shefl 372, HeT TS e S 20 T2 S, Sl 99 A9 FE Awiint Th e e e od ymae
T S ST T e ST TR, S SrET T e T i T et .

ek weEElReT St A suTe st qumEei Fet S are. fad fafae afEs oo w0, e s
ST TUE TS F A e, g6 R03%-33 T AfdE gty dafre smmdee At g el HVA o
RIS, 0, FTea] HeA FEe 0T AT ATE.

amyelt == Sreses anfn sEue e arrear o fered e e 3. e el d (amEtam) aEd
d e 7w i e e, Frae g S w5 e gfifa s omee s, 2038 -
L3 T FIETE FAT STEATErATE e St a2, 3%-0%-3033 @ 2. 20¢-20- 3033 71 TR el SIed
AT FTET

Afee o= T2 g Sues (F=E 6 Aia 1e)

wfgere QRIS ATYE dha A= T ST S e 2 o wrs fawm R, arien % A e
T2 ST A ST T UV %9, 5 I T FA (Eell TR, TR A=A 2 € 4§ A 03 HYH 741 T2 e,

=T wigreron

aTEATel el dehA sweeTaTaTet 3% e e aftran sefwe ot Set 26w gd wderd el ey
AT

= T

Tefifa sH=r & SR o amed afed are. S 3d wrEimed 99 9 ey s g9 S9e 91 FHaEie
oo et . v ol 3093 - 33 SR e umm seEE HEA 30y Bt wama 129 afued, Loy fefte afn we 3g
FreETt w1, w1 Hemdt s qeeren srEfear gt st sderaiaE iy s Fefim s s,

CEAE]]
T e =% HAl

wferearen a4 -
AT Sk TEAT Haets WHTTG qletal (Liquidity) STES SR THE Sk Q6] Tl cEiel YT S, Al araig
Ao G T TEIe S g A [t TR ST AT % whaeT i TEe B A ST | 3S
e, Saam TEl FUaTE AT 9 TF FE 9 AT FArae A AT st W 9.

e =iTel a1fife ond @ §99 Up gradation = weor fifir et a2, gl st Fa-eie daemEn T SEe Ues
Hefd ST geren T gEfha e e, IR Set aie Felt AT, S qEie U Fuisi vision document
=i snftr dramge ), sEE a1 F0 (397, f sreuE, Teds qrkEn ), TE-gE 918 F g sidaE
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A Eg FEEE w4, TEG TEF HOrhil A1 1 FEwE e dl W yaeEiat S S
ANTEATATE T FARE AR A0 E W el TR, T W e od s gesi e BT SR A6

arreeren Treres a atfw $fem F5ita Freas gewrdt geen (dtemdion), 6t g afn s goed faum wd= e
A e Harers A gay SR S 11 ariey 9 TEsr He Sea ST 1S, AT o S A,

de NFCUB fegt, MUCBF 4o, Teat Wi, Tl d ®eal dued, Siemg o+ Fead 9t ame. 91
ertfert @t HTITE Faw s il

AT U SIS T Ak ATTEd Had Wa i s Hien St 9 anar e, # anren d5
sfermmfi sream et s, w5 im snfn St S difen wfafreis anam wrd, s SedE e mn gweE
Featd foet AT,
TGS A1 T Y HATIR Fawal oA FA1, ST #e I 61S] FaTH ] Esii HE el 6.

afeR araa Wi TR STHaTTE! S Ao qITEal TNOTHTHE!, 5 ST g W S o, e |,
s, sfe 4. e seef wis aren gdg=e dewr=n 9 912 31f% Management =31 56 Fexit factem Antest
9 FEHEA FTETETS! AT Faw] 59w Fa], ST S 7 Harersied qard # AT a6 033-33 A6 we q
=1 I qr=] e,

54 fiz | s ARme | 59 TR

HATTEAT ATHRT
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Suneel Gangadhar Pendse
Chairman

CHAIRMAN SPEECH

Honorable Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | cordially welcome you all on the occasion of the 58th Annual
General Meeting of our Bank and thank you for attending this meeting. | am pleased to present the Balance

Sheet and Profit and Loss Statement duly certified by Statutory Auditor for the year ended 31 March 2023.

During May 2020 and April 2022 there were no major policy changes by Reserve Bank of India. But
quite unexpectedly RBI on May 04, 2022 hiked repo rate by 0.40% and cash reserve ratio by 0.50%, going
against its hitherto accommodative policy to curb inflation. In the financial year 2022-23, the Reserve Bank
of India has announced a total of 07 credit policies. In these policies repo rate was increased 6 times in total,
from 4% to 6.50%, bank rate and MSF rate from 4.25% & 6.75%, keeping reverse repo rate as it is at 3.35%.
Continuous hike and change in policy rate by RBI has affected interest rates on deposits and loans. India's
banking system seems to be heading towards rising interest rates once again. This will definitely have an
impact on the banking business.

Insuch an adverse situation, the bank announced various loan schemes for business growth, with a thought
that all sections of the society should benefit from it. The bank tried to provide relief to account holders by
reducing the interest rate on loans under the "Amrut Utsav Loan" scheme during the festive season.Through
Bachat Gat we are trying to provide small loans.With help of Pigmy agents through pigmy deposits we are
trying that business loans repayments are regularized through pigmy.Also, we have kept a vision to help the
Businessman who are thrifty.

The RBI and the Ministry of Finance have introduced several amendments to the Banking Regulation Act.
The objective of all these amendments is to bring operational discipline and protect the interests of
depositors. So we also need to follow the regimen. REI policies are becoming stricter day by day. So | appeal
to all the members that all of us should visit the branches to renew your locker agreement and REKYC-CKYC
of all your deposit accounts and update the locker agreement and REKYC, if not yet done.
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Financial Performance of Bank during year 2022-23
(Rs. in Crores)

Sr.No Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
1 | Share Capital 70.06 70.20 70.89
2 | Deposits 2047.24 1763.00 1811.33
3 | Loans & Advances 1094.00 965.08 973.50
4 | Investments 842.38 866.23 913.74
5 | Business Mix 3141.24 2728.08 2784.83
& | CRAR 12.42% 14.70% 16.36%
7 | Working Funds 2322.14 2040.21 2115.24
8 | Operating Profit 28.91 45,71 44.20
9 | Provisions 31.23 25.09 17.00

10 | Net Profit _ -9.37 | 13.12 26.10
11 | Gross NPAs 17.13% 14.74% 13.15%
12 | Net NPAs 8.47% 5.89% 4.01%

Share capital

Share capital is the strong pillar of the organization. Your bank is no exception. The share capital
as on 31/03/2022 stood at Rs.70.20 crores. With an increase of Rs. 0.69 crores during the year it stood at
Rs.70.89 crores as on 31/03/2023 The increase in share capital is mainly due to acquisition of shares by
members and borrowers by taking new loans.
Reserves and other funds

Reserves and other funds as on 31/03/2022 stood at Rs.181.34 crores. It has increased by Rs. 3.80

croretoRs. 185.14 Crores ason 31/03/2023.
Deposits

Against the backdrop of national and global recession, there has been anincrease in bank deposits of
Rs.48.33 crore from Rs.1763.00 crore as on 31-03-2022 to Rs.1811.33 crore as on 31/03/2023. The number
of depositors of the bank has increased from 367785 ason 31/03/2022 to 370768 as on 31/03/2023 thereby
adding 2983 new depositors. It shows the trust of the depositors in the bank. Through various campaigns
and public relations activities the bank has planned various deposit schemes to increase savings and current
depositsinthe current financial year.

The comparative status of CASA and fixed deposits for the last 2 years is given below
(Rs. in Crores)

St.No. Deposit Type 31/03/2022 % 31/03/2023 %

1 | Savings Deposit 31253 | 17.73% 32169 | 17.76%

2 | Current Deposits 94.96 5.39% 111.18 6.14%

3 [ Total casa 407.49 | 23.11% 43287 | 23.90%

4 | Time Deposits 135551 | 76.89% 1378.46 | 76.10%
"5 | Total Deposits | 176300 | 100.00% | 181133 | 100.00%
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In the Financial year 2022-23, our bank has made a policy to focus on retail deposits rather than
wholesale & large size deposit.

Deposit Insurance

As per the RBI guidelines to protect the interest of the depositors the deposit insurance cover is
increased from earlier Rs. One lakh to Rs. Five lakhs. The bank is a member of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation [DICGC) and is insured for five lakhs per depositor by paying a premium to the Deposit
Insurance Corporation (DICGC). The bank is paying premium to the corporation regularly and in time. The
bank has recently paid Rs.1.28 crore premium to the Insurance Corporation on 23/05/2023 for cover up to
30/09/2023.

Loans

Economic activity has been slightly negatively affected by the global and economic recession and the
uncertain situation in the global economy. As a result, the borrowing rate is also very low. Ason 31.03.2023,
out of the total cash credit loan sanctioned to borrowers, Rs. 56.38 crore remained unutilized. As a result,
there has been a small increase in the total loans of the bank by Rs. 8.42 crores. Bank loans stood at
Rs.973.50croreason 31/03/2023 as compared to Rs. 965.08 crore ason 31/03/2022.

Priority Sector Advances

As a policy, the bank encouraged lending to the small, micro and medium sectors rather than focusing
on a handful of medium and large scale enterprises. Priority Sector Loans of the Bank during the reporting
year are Rs.644.00 Crores, i.e. 66.73%. The RBI issued guidelines in March 2020 to mitigate risk in large
loans. According to these guidelines 50% of the loans of co-operative banks should be below Rs.25 lakhs.
Also, it will be mandatory for banks to implement these guidelines till 31 March 2026.Therefore, our bank
has launched a new loan scheme “Micro-Finance” to disburse small loans in the current financial year.
Similarly, Reserve Bank has issued guidelines for increase in priority sector loans in a phased manner as
under:

Percentage of priority sector loans.

(Rs. in Crores)

Period Till 31.03.2024 Till 31.03.2025 Till 31.03.2026
Minimum Percentage 60.00% 65.00% 75.00%

At this point | would like to mention that the priority sector loans ratio of the bank as on 31-03-2023
was 66.73%. Our bank has crossed the milestone set for March 2023 as mentioned above.
Mix Business

Due to the overall recessionary environment, bank loans did not increase as expected. Total business
of the bank as on 31/03/2022 was Rs.2728.08 crores which has increased by Rs. 56.75 crore to Rs. 2784.83
crore ason 31/03/2023.
Credit Monitoring

The health of loan accounts is maintained through a loan monitoring system including credit risk
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has not defaulted on a single occasion in maintaining CRR and SLR. This shows high liquidity of the bank.
Capital Adequacy (CRAR):-

Capital Adequacy of the Bank increased to 16.36% as on March 31, 2023 as compared to 14.70% last year.
Bank's Tier-l capital to total capital ratio is 88.64%.

Dividend: -

Reserve Bank has advised not to declare & distribute dividend without its prior permission. The

Hon'ble Board of Directors has sent a proposal to Reserve Bank to approve a payment of dividend at 7%. The
dividend shall be paid subject to the said approval being received. Bank is hopeful of getting the approval to
the said proposal
Technology-
The Bank has an up-to-date information technology system, which is operated by a well-known Multi-
National Company (MNC). The Bank has put in place all necessary screening mechanisms to prevent cyber-
attacks. Apart from this, the bank has also implemented the instructions and guidelines of the Reserve Bank
and has introduced appropriate changes in the system from time to time. The bank is a direct member of
various payment and settlement system platforms. The bank recently entered into an agreement with
“Paytm” for QR code services. Bank is trying to provide some new digital payment services through other
modern systems.

Write off Loans:

Writing off of NPA accounts means removing these accounts from the Bank's Balance Sheet while keeping
the Bank's right of recovery intact rather than leaving the Balance Sheet with very difficult and old accounts
to recover from. The main purpose of removing these accounts is to clean up the balance sheet. Even if the
loan accounts are written off, such loan accounts are continually followed up by the Bank and these
accounts are backed by 100% provision. On this background, the Board of Directors have recommended
writing off of certain accounts, keeping the right of recovery of the Bank intact as certified by the Statutory
Auditors. | request all our honorable members to give their approval to this write off in the present Annual
General Meeting.

Profit:-

In the financial year 2022-23, the gross profit of the bank was recorded at Rs.44.20 crore as
compared to Rs.45.71 crore last year. Interest expense on total deposits of the bank has decreased by
Rs.7.69 crores. The bank has made a record net profit of Rs.26.10 crore after making all the provisions as
required. Net Interest Income of the Bank in the reporting year was Rs. 77.82 crores compared to Rs.75.08
crores last year and the growth rate was 3.64%. As a result the Bank's Net Interest Margin (NIM) also
increased from 3.60% last year to 3.90% during the reporting year. An important factor related to
profitability is Return on Asset (ROA) which increased from 0.64% last year to 1.21% in the reporting year.
Profit Distribution:-

From the total gross profit of the bank in the financial year 2022-23, after making provision for bad

and doubtful debts of Rs.17.00 crore and Income Tax provision of Rs.1.10 crore, the net profit is Rs.26.10
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crore. It is recommended by the Board of Directors to distribute the profit as follows,

(Rsin lacs)

Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Statutory Reseve fund (Minimum 25% of net profit) 652.40
2 CONTINGENT FUND) (Minimum 10% of net profit) 600.00
3 Co-op. Education Fund (Minimum 1% of net profit) 26.10
4 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 500.00
5 Proposed dividend - with prior approval of RBI (7%) 500.00
6 Member Welfare Fund 25.00
7 Staff Welfare Fund 6.09
8 I TeE.Hno-I-ogv Upgrat_iétian Reserve | 300.00
Total 2609.59

Budget

The budget of the Bank for the financial year 2023-24 is enclosed in the report at page number73. |
request your approval for the same. Also, | request you to approve the expenditure which is more than the
budget during the financial year2022-23
Audit & Inspection: -

Inorderto ensure the implementation of all systems & procedures and also to observe the rules of
working and transparency in the branch working, the bank has introduced a dual audit system of concurrent
audit and internal audit. During the last year Bank introduced credit audit as a part of total audit system. | am
happy to inform you that our bank is one of the few banks where all branches of the bank are being audited
by Chartered Accountants. The Bank has given complete independence to the auditors in their work.

Internal inspection is also being done on quarterly basis by bank staff, which includes surprise
checking of cash & valuables and ensuring that the laid down procedures are followed. Statutory audit of the
Bank for the financial year 2022-23 has been conducted by reputed CA firm HMA & Associates, Pune
Our bank being a scheduled and multi-state bank comes directly under the control of Reserve Bank. That is
why the Reserve Bank (RBI) annually inspects the operations and performance of bank to ensure that Bank is
following the rules, regulations and directives laid down by RBI. The RBl inspection of the bank for the period
2021-22 was conducted from 29-09-2022 to 14-10-2022. RBI inspection of our bank has not found any
serious lapses. The compliance report of the said inspection was submitted to the Reserve Bank within the
stipulated time
Mahila Bachat Gat and JLGs (Self —help Group and Joint Liability Groups)

For the empowerment of women, our bank has a special department called Self Help Group (SHG)
and Joint Liability Groups (ILG). Our Bank has so far given loans to the SHG & JLG totaling Rs.7.69 Crores.
Total Self Help Groups are 816 and 803 are Joint Liability Groups

Employee Training
During the year under report, the Bank conducted several training programs for the employees on
31 subjects. It benefited all the employees.
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Human Resource -
Dedicated employees have always been the bank's strength. Courteous and efficient customer

service in all branches of the bank is possible only because of these employees. At the end of the financial
year 2022-23, the total staff strength of the bank was 372 comprising of 119 officers, 175 clerks and 78 sub-
staff. To ensure integrity of work culture and values, various workshops are conducted regularly for
employees.
Tribute: -
We offer our heartfelt condolences to the members, account holders, employees and known and

unknown well-wishers of the Bank who have passed away during the reporting period.
Looking to the future:-

The country's economy is moving towards progress once again and the banking industry is showing
signs of business growth. Presently, our bank has abundant liquidity. Also, the capital adequacy of the bank

is strong. | would like to assure you that on these two strong footholds, the bank is fully prepared to grow its
business on alarge scale in the current year and will continue to strive for it. Along with business growth, our
bank will also focus on profit growth and control of non-performing loans.

The Bank has decided to observe current financial year as the “Technology Up gradation Year”. This
year the bank has decided to further improve customer service by using new technologies. A separate
provision has been made for that. The bank has prepared a vision document for the next five years which
mainly includes customer service, new computer system e.g. software development, cyber security,
WhatsApp banking, internet banking and mobile banking, business growth (e.g. insurance business,
independent marketing team), increasing profitability etc. and accordingly suitable action has been
initiated.

Conclusion & Vote of Thanks: -
The entire banking sector is facing many challenges. This situation will continue to give us valuable

and new insights about our customers, our own capabhilities, and the market as a whole. In the coming year,
we will definitely tryto improve the services offered to our valued customers.

It is my duty to express my sincere thanks to Chief Executive Officer of the Bank Mr. Mukund Chandrakant
Kulkarni for his sincere efforts and invaluable contribution during his tenure. | also extend my sincere thanks
to all our staff members who have made invaluable contributions to steer the bankin the right direction.
We have been continuously receiving guidance and support from Reserve Bank of India, Central Registrar
Cooperative Society (CRCS), New Delhi and other Government Departments as well as Reserve Bank
appointed Director Mr. Sumedh Devidas Javade, to whom we are grateful.

The Bank has received support from NAFCUB Delhi, MUCBF Mumbai, Sahakar Bharti, Co-operative
Bank Employees Association, Solapur. | am deeply grateful to all of themn.

| am grateful to Solapur Akashvani for continuously airing the Bank's advertisement every morning
for many years. This has become an unforgettable memaory of our bank. | thank the media representatives of
the press and TV channels, who have always given very positive coverage to the Bank,
Last but not the least, | express my sincere gratitude to the lakhs of depositors, thousands of borrowers,
countless customers, well-wishers, legal advisors and valuers, without whom the bank could not have made
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such a great journey.

For the successful results of our bank despite adverse conditions in the banking sector, | express my
sincere gratitude to the former Chairman of our bank Mr. Varadaraj Bang, Vice Chairman, Adv. Mr. Milind
Kulkarni and all the members of the Board of Directors and Board of Management for their guidance and
invaluable contribution. Finally, on behalf of all the Directors of the Bank, | place the 58th Annual Report,
Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and other accounting documents for the financial year 2022-23
before the meeting for approval. | request you to approve them.

Jai Hind ! Jai Maharashtra ! Jai Sahkar !
Thank you.

Suneel Gangadhar Pendse
Chairman
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3 uRkfére—31 Annexure - A
wEed [ dehe T : WA W1 WEehnl e fo1. Solapur Janta Sahakari Bandk Ltd
Name of the institution/Bank wfee-%ez freqee &t o, 4% B St i o el
& wEed ol s ‘Tl T e, el 1 'Gaganbharari' Shivsmarak Sankul,
Address of the Head Office HIATH %43 cos, (WETE) ST e s (ULTAN
Frevft wurw 7 oA : %) TEgaR SUR/ #fiuaes BNK/119 fea Date 28-02-1966
Hy

Registration No. & Date

?) mHURETE MSCS/ #istm CR/1007/2014  f&Am® Date 20-05-2014

AT AT FATEE A, q wEAE
RBI License No. & Area of Operations

: THTE 44} /d MH/459/P Date 19-04-1986 : wgwme Maharashtra

And Date 20-05-2014 9THA : WERTE Maharashtra snfil #A12& Karnataka

7 =it Crore
Particulars vfe * Position of 31 W=l March 2023 =it feart
T HTATITHE TR0 I t 4141 =42
Total Branches with Head Office
\uTEE #Et No. of Members ! AHTHE Members 70572
ATHATA 9UTHS Nominal Members 9925
T W |igaw Paid Up Share Capital: 70.89
a7 @4 Tt Reserves & Other Funds : 185.14
2t Deposits : e 3t Current Deposits 111.18
Bl Savings Bank Deposits 321.69
A ¢t Term Deposits 1378.46
TR 3t Total Deposits 1811.33
T4 Loans & Advances : At Secured 825.86
femmmdt Unsecured 147.64
UEU FA Total Loans & Advances 973.50
HTEEA et @e Outside Borrowings 00.00
a0 Investments 913.74
TE [ @1 Profit /Loss : AW | Profit 26.10
TEN Haw Total Staff 372
gt of which : srfirmrit Officers 119
: vafes Clerks 175
: fomarg Sub Staff 78
@ fsft Working Funds 2115.23

| arfifes argaret - Annual Report 2022 - 2023 |20 |




, 15158

Mulli-Stale Schedhdad Coop. Bank

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR  (uti-State Scheduled Co-operative Bank)

Balance-sheet As On 31st March 2023

(Amount in Rs.)
31-03-2022 Capital & Liabilities wi=ae = Fuft SCH 31-03-2023
1) Share Capital WT1 \izae
100,00,00,000.00 i) Authorised Share Capital s1firaa wm wizas A 100,00,00,000.00
70,19,53,650.00 ii) Paidup Share Capital =H® W1 WTZaw 70,89,22,650.00
181,34,18,184.81 | 2) Reserves & Other Funds B 185,14,26,800.18
Tadifadm e = e T
1763,00,31,751.09 | 3) Deposits 2t c 18,11,33,09,155.03
0.00 | 4) Borrowings | ST D 0.00
3,33,000.00 | 5) Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable {as per contra) E 00.00
ageE FEwnee fae (qE)
264,81,31,279.14 | 6) Overdue Interest Reserve F 219,89,94,883.91
uferm =T fedt
340,87,773.67 | 7) Interest Payable On Deposits G 374,89,591.12
=R A0 FEEiE
21,74,20,360.13 | 8) Other Liabilities 37% =uft H 18,75,35,932.19
0.00 | 9) Branch Adjustment 0.00
124,83,946.19 | 10) Profit & Loss Accounts 7T W21 w&TH I 26,09,59,199.76
2305,78,59,945.03 Total 2335,86,38,212.19
58.40,12,068.97 | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES | #uTeg Z0it X 67,11,07,181.70
|1, AT FoAwui oft. aFw Ferwolt
3. THTEATH FHN ST
HMA & Associates
uTeE WehieeH il

ICAI FRN 100537 W
Hi.u, A7 FJer (aER)
Member No. 113805
UDIN-23113805BGWGDQ1359
2. o¢-o0g-7033
=
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TIATGY ATAT TERT &eh 107 ; FTATYR (afeesz sreges 1-aia 4)

f&. 31 urd 2023 U= APae UTE

(Amount in Rs.)
31-03-2022 Property & Assets f=aft = Iufi SCHI  31-03-2023
130,83,75,847.57 | 1) Cash & Bank Balance with RBI J 142 06,84,662.54
ZTATERA T8 ° Hehd el (9TeeTeh
283,39,44,845.90 | 2) Balances With Other Banks 377 Sehd e 3t K 309,85,09,002.70
0.00 | 3) Money at Call Short Notice L 0.00
TRTUTT wEATE fysuT=an =51 4w Arfevia fosom=n 3=t
588,8521,331.00 | 4) Investments/ T[AEUTE M 614,57,62,555.00
965,08,33,294.57 | 5 Advances | &= N 973,49,68,335.22
280.44,74,424.01 | 6) Interest Receivable / 30t = 236,89,06,060.91
15,63,43,145.87 Interest Receivable on Investment 16,99,11,257.00
264,81,31,278.14 Overdue Inerest on Advances 219,89,94,803.91
3,33,000.00 | 7) Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable (As per Contra) P 0.00
agetaTEt urafaee fae (FEes)
0.00 | 8) Branch Adjustment Q 0.00
IIETATA @A i
1,74,68,215.00 | 8) Premises WFT & TUTA 1.51.83.596.00
3,01,13,945.91 | 10) Dead Stock Furniture Fixture, Fittings Liabrary 5 3,21,13,376.76
& Improvement to Premises
2% wiw, WiAae, fwfen o were gamon
12,93,200.00 | 11) Motor Vehicles (Less Depreciation) T 10,34,400.00
HizR =g (3= == =)
39,30,52,937.07 | 12) Other Assets | AT FUT 1] 37,16,03,686.60
12,94,48,904.00 | 13) Defferred tax Asset 16,98,72,536.46
2305,78,50,045.03 | Total 2335,86,38,212.19 |
Notes on Account Y
iz, T, T, Formofi .7 970
FTEE e
A, g ERR S| ¥z, WA, A . FEwvi =i 6 fE aew
HAEE HTH 7 HEE Pren b E ol
T, AU fa. fa. geim W, T, qAE |, 9. W, =@EEA 1A, WE
i |G HTE® T Hanfers e
1. T, FEE .o i, S .1 @ N q. 7. =N
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (uti-State Scheduled Co-operative Bank

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2022 Expenditure @< 31-03-2023

97.01.43,624.08 | 1) Interest =aT=H 89,33,34,709.49

07,01,43,624.08 a) Interest Paid on Deposits 89,32,49.694.49
FeEEE faes =

0.00 b) Interest Paid on Borrowings 85,015.00
e warEie feee =

25,61.40,314.01 | 2) Salaries & Wages 27,87,20,492.21
Salaries & Wages Paid to staff inclusive of

P.F. Contribution, Gratuity premium, all

allowances, medical & conveyance

expenses, travelling allowances etc.

staff expenditure

A g ww, aias Fag By g g9 e s,
Director's & Committee Member's 7,52,569.40
Meeting Allowances, Travelling &
Training expenses.

WA WEw ° HHdl grel ¥,
ETd A wingm @
6.60,16,063.66 | 4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance Premium, 6,54,86,606.72
Electricity Charges etc.

e, w1, fam, d@iw e g
37,78,326.64 | 5)Law Charges 37,14,852.50
ThIA T FIE ek
42,19,179.00 | 6) Audit Fees 43,43,440.00
wE uitereRTe 6
1,01,30,154.58 | 7) Postage, Telegram, Telephone Exp. 1,02,01,950.13
T |, AW, FEEA 3. w
1,59,20,816.10 | 8) Depreciation 1,30,33.626.64
HHETT
34,38,791.82 | 9) Printing, Stationery & Advt. Exp. 49,27,290.22
BUTE, TN T AR W 3.
0.00 | 10) Depriciation on AFS G-Sec Investment 5,38,30,155.00
[T wH TR =i gEm (AFS)

5,04,200.54 | 3

133,02,91,470.43 Total CIF 132,83,45,692.31 [
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31 OTE 2023 HFET Ukiad AET-A12T UTH

T fo1; ﬁﬁTﬂg (ufeeee freges @i-atu @)

(Amount in Rs.)
31-03-2022 Income ITa—+ 31-03-2023
Interest & Discount
166,87,32,482.59 | 1) Interest Received firreet = 162,11,57,141.71
107,15,44,113.34 a) On Loans & Advances 99,07,20,836.35
FATEIA TrETee =
59,71,88,369.25 b) On Investment £3,04,36,305.36
TAEER e ST
3,17,71,140.50 | 2) Commission, Exchange etc. 2,60,02,170.96
EEUITW
4,49,63,582.71 | 3) Other Receipts 5,15,80,001.28
TAL IraH
5,22,48,333.00 | 4) Profit on sale of securities 5,03,59,300.00
T A T fah T
93,152.00 | 5) Profit on sale of Non Banking Assets 2,58,967.84
i Hfan =mEEnETE TE
38,20,98,713.14 | 6) Provision for BDDR Written back 35,77.84,954.87
4,05,05,602.00 | 7)DTA income 4,04,23,632.46
8) Excess provision of Income tax for 4,22.75,491.25
FY 2021-22 reversed
222.04,13,005.94 Total CIF 218,98,42,560.37
| aiftfes argaret - Annual Report 2022 - 2023 |24 |
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Mulli-Stale Schedhdad Coop. Bank

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (uti-State Scheduled Co-operative Bank

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2023

(Amount in Rs.)
31-03-2022 Expenditure @< 31-03-2023
133,02,91,470.43 | BIF T ANWE UAESA 132,83,45692.31 |
4,98,99,709.58 | 11) Other Expenses 3a% &€ 6,08,52,813.43
2,32,62 556.76 a) Miscellaneous expenses ATFEE &= 3,01,95,285.86
3.599.00 b) Locker Rent Paid ST WTZ 6,608.00
1,70,696.84 ¢) Vehicle repairs Expenses aTe= g&w1 &+ 1,60,910.59
3,33.978.54 d) Vehicle fuel expenses =MET TuA == 3,70,804.60
78,96,306.52 &) Commission paid on Pigmy Collection 1,01,10,104.44
AT #9 HATH
41,10,250.34 f) Computer Software development Charges 55,08,635.27
FIZ ATFEAAT TegeATHe ATHH
93.52.508.97 g) Hardware Maintenance Charges 87.35,046.60
EEAM HeAH ATAH
47.69,812.61 h) Repairs /gt 57.61,318.07
0.00 | 12) DTAExpenses 0.00
DTA @<
10,05,210.00 | 13) Amortized Premium on Investment 8,99,900.00
AR Yt e W e e e
38,20.98,713.14 | 14) Write off of bad debts 35,77,84,954.87
25,09,48,233.51 | 15) Provision 7% 17,00,00,000.00
18,10,19,000.00 a) Bad & Doubtiul Debts Reserve 17,00,00,000.00
29.81,000.00 b Provision For Fraud 0.00
0.00 ¢} Provision for Ex-gratia Loan 0.00
4,44 48 233.51 d) Depreciation on Investment 0.00
2,25,00,000.00 &) Provision for Restructured Advances 0.00
20,61,69,669.28 | 16) Profit before Tax 27,19,59,199.76
7,50,09,490.25 | 17) Income Tax | 3T 743 1,10,00,000.00
6,61,75,296.25 i) Provision for Tax 1,10,00,000.00
51,70,859.00 il) Previous tax 0.00
36,63,335.00 iii} Provision for AY2013-14 Demand 0.00
13,11,60,179.03 | 18) Profit After Tax for the year (net profit) 26,09,59,199.76
222,04,13,005.94 Total 218,98,42,560.37
. AE!  HereRoi oft, WEg Hernvil
3 WA AUTHE, AT FIATE U TEA w1, e e sifd
HMA & Associates
ATeE WEhieeH il

ICAI FRN 100537 W
Ht.u, A A ()
Member No. 113805
UDIN-23113805BGWGDQ1359
f2. oc—of-30%3
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o fo1; ‘FﬁFITq:{ (ufeeee freges @i-atu @)

(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2022 Income ITa+ 31-03-2023
222,04,13,005.94 | BIF Ffrs wwite arATEEA 218,98,42,560.37
222.04,13,005.94 Total 218,98.42,560.37

Wz, fu. fa. Fewvi gdw
FaTeEes HAH
Ty, 7, 1. 597 sz, 0.H, T .. Fewvli 30 6L R aew
7.1, TR fa. fa, =t =, M. gAm Wi, €. W, 9w 1H1, AE
1. T, FEE .o i, S .1 @ N q. 7. =N
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Schedule - A - Share Capital / wTT wigas

THAEH Feam [t

No Particuars Starztzs Sharznzs
A Share Capital / W WizgA
(200,00,000 Shares of Rs.50/- each) _
(2,00,00,000 weg=ht %. 50/- wTOT) 100,00,00,000.00 100,00,00,000.00 |
B Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital / 70,89,22,650.00 70,19,53,650.00 |
THA A 9T qIZEA
(14178453 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(Previous year 14038073 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(urareht &, 4o /- wHTOY)
Qut of above
i. Shares held by Co-operative Institute - 377900 Shares
ii. Shares held by State Government - NIL
Total 70,89,22,650.00 70,19,53,650.00
Schedule - B - Reserve Fund & Other Reserve | fafufafea meaft 3 s fsft
No Particuars iar-2023 iar-2023
Reserve Fund & Other Reserves/ TTaigt & zaw fsfi
i Statutory Reserves / Trefa fasfi 54,03,32,491.92 53,64,05,604.92
i Building Funds | zama fasft 11,75,06,750.50 11,75,06,750.50
iii Dividend Equalization Fund/ 0.00 0.00
wraTe wHen Tt
iv Bad and Doubtful Debts Fund 92,67,93,299.66 89,61,33,121.91
wvifm = dm o et
v Special Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 21,92,000.00 21,92.000.00
I AV 7 gEa w9 At
vi Revaluation Reserve (Asset) 72,87,735.00 72,87,735.00
qrdeaie
vii Profit Earmarked for Dividend 2018-19 2,25,00,000.00 2,25,00,000.00
T faifa #mamm 208¢-20%8% :
Total A 161,66,12,277.08 158,20,25,212.33 |
Other Funds a7 T
viii | Revenue and other Reserves
fasfifadm e 7 T fAsf
ix Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5,84,89,724.19 5,05,00,000.00
TAEvE T9e TAn [
X Charity Fund 10,52,588.00 10,52,588.00
BEIHERED)
Xi Member Welfare Fund 1,71,20,345.34 1,78,12,254.94
AUTHE wHeamoy T
Xii Employees Welfare Fund 30,04,815.78 33,67,815.78

.
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Mulli-Stale Schedhdad Coop. Bank

Schedule - B Continued from page No. 26

o Particulars s e
| xiii| Provision for Standard Assets 3,40,00,000.00 3,40,00,000.00
w2 wHEEe avE
XIV| Investment Depreciation Reserve T aa@mT i 0.00 0.00
Provision for ARC- SRs 2,45,56,500.00 2,45,56,500.00
Provision for AFS & Other Assets 2,83,15,383.51 2.83,15,383.51
XV | Provision for Contingrncies 41,32,175.00 28,83,780.00
ST T A
Xvi Provision for Restructured Term loans 3.20,38,341.03 5,78,00,000.00
qAEtUvit FEEa A a0E
Xvii| General Welfare Fund 4,79,650.25 4,79,650.25
TA AR B
Xviii | Provision For Ex-gratia interest above Rs.2 Cr. Advance 1,06,25,000.00 1,06,25,000.00
Xix NBA Interest reversal 2,10,00,000.00 0.00
Total B 23,48,14,523.10 23,13,92,972.48
Total (A + B) 185,14,26,800.18 181,34,18,184.81
Schedule - C - Deposits / 2=t
No Particulars SMar ez prive -
Deposits | 2=t
A | Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposits | g7 &1
(i) From Individuals #afeaes 1224,17,21,094.11 | 1221,49,18,768.66
(i) From Co-op bank TEeTH e 0.00 0.00
(iii) From Co.op. Institutions #ZerTl Hea 154,28,47,828.00 134,02,64,580.00
Total A 1378,45,68,922.11 | 1355,51,83,348.66
B | Il. Saving Deposits #=gits 2=t i
(i) From Individuals 308,62,80,156.68 301,79,75,666.17
aafaas
(i) From Co-op. Institutions 13,05,85,150.70 10,72,93,150.29
AT
Total B 321,68,65,307.38 312,52,68,816.46
C lll. Current Deposits =Te] 2=
(i) From Individuals afeaes 96,65,93,938.89 84,03,90,426.14
(i) From Co-op bank et H 0.00 0.00
(iii) Co-Op instiution FEeWl HxT 14,52,80,986.65 10,91,89,159.83
Total C 111,18,74,925.54 94,95,79,585.97 |
Total A+B+C 1811,33,09,155.03 |  1763,00,31,751.00 |
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Schedule - D - Borrowings / a1 &at
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No Farticulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Borrowings | Hae=1 A
I Borrowings In India
THATAA FH
(i) Reserve Bank of India - -
Tored % anw e
(i) Other Banks - -
TAT Hel
(i) Other institutions and agencies - -
TAT TR
1l Borrowings outside India - -
WA &
Total | & Il - -
Schedule - E - Bills for Collection (as per contra) / et feammee fas (av)
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Nd Fdstioutare 31.Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
I IBC Bills Payable, Za Tam = =
Il OBC Bills Payable 0.00 3,33,000.00
Total I+l1 0.00 3,33,000.00
Schedule - F - Overdue Interest Reserve / @& =ma a2
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31.Mar-2022

Overdue Interest Reserve [ it =ara fAsft

Total [ & 1l

219,89,94,883.91

264,81,31,279.14

219,89,94,883.91

264,81,31,279.14
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Mulli-Zaie Scheduied Coop.Bank

: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
L Eyiintas 31.Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
i) | interest Payable on Deposits/ d&taiie vt == 2,05,32,459.80 1,94,19,575.62
ii) | interest Payable on MBNP Deposits 1,69,57,131.32 1,46,68,198.05
Total | & II 3,74,89,591.12 3,40,87,773.67
Schedule - H - Other Liabilities and Provisions / (3 viT)
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Demand Draft Payable 7,25,074.00 21,90,775.00
Zarz Ive urEe
Dividend Payable ®Taiy =it 0.00 0.00
Suspense Account | 3ATHA 70,45,130.75 1,87,13,597.19
Sundry Payable / 3= Zofi 15,31,92,113.71 10,98,96,391.49
Payslip Payable / @ &==ia 201 49,74,112.73 99,28,025.20
TDS Payable |/ #1.31.vq. 701 1,05,99,501.00 1,05,16,275.00
Provision for Income Tax(Net of Taxes Paid) 1,10,00,000.00 6,61,75,296.25
TRE 29 901 AR |
Total 18,75.35,932.19 21,74,20,360.13
Schedule - | - Profit and Loss Account /(7% Az =T )
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
i failingats 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2021
Profit as per last Balance-Sheet 0.00 1,24,83,946.19 |
Less Profit Appropriation 0.00 1,24,83,946.19
Add Current Year Profit 26,09,59,199.76 0.00
)
Total 26,09,59,199.76 0.00
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Schedule - J - Cash & Balances with Bank /(zam=ite @ a e Beeas)

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ng Fetipuiars 31.Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
A | Cash & Balances with Bank
TrATEE I daie oo
l Cash In Hand & Cash in ATM 9,15,29,557.00 13,31,60,041.00
T e
| B Current Account with
e, T
i) Reserve Bank of India 125,09,72,696.77 111,77,56,427 .67
frzre 9% wiw =hE
ii) State Bank of India 3,75,38,923.88 89,92,891.83
T HE HIE Iz
iii) MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai 4,28,109.40 66,532.40
UEATE 75 AgEn 9% @ gag
iv) District Central Co-op. Banks 402,15,375.49 4,83,09,954.67
Total 142,06,84,662.54 130,83,75,847.57 :
Schedule - K - Balances with Other Bank / (377 SaaTe foreere )
Amount (Rs.) Amount [Rs.)
il Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Balances with other Banks
I i) Balance with banks Ha&TaTe 3t
(a) In Current Account =TH H=THT 10,68,31,837.70 6,01,34,674.90
(b) In Others Deposit Accounts
Fixed Deposits with Notified Banks 299,16,77,165.00 277,38,10,171.00
TR & e dereter 3at
Total 309,85,00,002.70 283,39,44,845.90
Schedule - L - Money at Call and Short Notice / (313 g=-1 )
. _Amuunt{ﬂs] . Ainuuri“ﬁs.} |
Na SMlCuars 31.Mar-2023 31.Mar-2022
Money at call and Short Notice 0.00 0.00
oot ST TsT= = aten At faesmr=a #4 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 '

-

——

[ arftfes srgaret - Annual Report 2022 -20231_31 ]




/5158

Mulli-Stale Schedhdad Coop. Bank

Schedule - M - Investment / (= )

No Parculrs lar2023 2022
Investment | TravF
Investment in India in
1} | SLR Investments &z /Tr=r 608,68,94,705.00 581,85,51,610.00
TR 37 fagaen i Total 1 (i+i+Hii) |
(i) Central Government Securities 402,44,05,015.00 302,01,36,370.00
g [T T
Face value | 29T foma 410,00,00,000.00 305,00,00,000.00
Market value/ =msT = TeRma 384,04,09,150.00 285,19,65,000.00
Book value | g&eht fermm 402,44,05,015.00 302,01,36,370.00
ii) State Government Securities 206,24,89,690.00 279,84,15,240.00
T T & 1
Face valuel 57t Termm 206,00,00,000.00 280,67,30,000.00
Market value/ =msrm wraT fermm 207.43,54,050.00 293,31,46,816.49
Book value | g&eh1 femm 206,24,89,690.00 279,84,15,240.00
iili) Other approved Securities
2) | zr=m Fyam T Total 2 0.00 0.00
Face value/ =7t fFmar 0.00 0.00
Market value/ =msme wram femm 0.00 0.00
3) | Non- SLR Investments Total 3 (i+ii) 5,88,67,850.00 6,99,69,721.00
(i) Shares of Co.op.Insfitutions 3,36,850.00 3,36,850.00 |
FEERH TEUT FAH
(i) Others | 3¢
a) Corporate debentures/ =ri-ga 0.00 65,28,871.00
b) ARC Securitiy Receipt | it 5,85,31,000.00 6,31,04,000.00
(Total 1+2+3) 614,57,62,555.00 588,85,21,331.00 I

-
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Schedule - N - Advances / faesT =4

No Particulrs A Mar-2033 S Mar-2025
Advances | feereh =

A Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft
& Bills Discounted of which secured against /
AF9 HEA A &, FIhEE, degrEee 1 favm
TEmmTETEn Ay
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00

HAE T AeHH AROTER
i) Other Tangible Securities/ 3= AU 510,98,33,812.77 527,61,83,342.40
ii) On Personal Sureties / famraroft SR 26,46,229.99 66,83,797.88
Total A 511,24,80,042.76 528,28,67,140.28

Out of A above 1
Due from individuals [ TTa=h1 =af=awm: Iu srEeeEt 52,76,53,421.25 46,62,11,725.28
Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue 153,73,75,899.89 214,30,76,089.63
WA WAL A0 HAACAT
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & 9,34,65,489.82 11,33,16,529.08
Doubtful for Recovery /Aviiam szan g4

B Medium Term Loans T=oH Uad A
of which Secured against
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00

HET g o AeAd ANuTTE
ii) Other Tangible Securities | 3= ARUTEY 74.,67,70,652.10 60,46,83,550.48
iii) On Personal Sureties / faammvft smfeht 111,24,81,547.03 74,50,10,297.14
Total B 185,92,52,199.13 134,96,93,847.62 |
Out of B above
Due from individuals | TTaeh1 SafFao: T AAEATT 133,73,04,766.86 79,36,17,720.38
Owverdue advances of advanced amount overdue 39,48,88,192.90 44.96,50,811.10
oA TgaE A0 srEee
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & 7,11,13,963.53 6,12,63,310.50
Doubtful for Recovery /auifaa stuat gEia
C) Long Term Loans | #Te Had @

i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00

T A T A AT
ii) Other Tangible Securities /| A= TRUTET

iii) On Personal Sureties / FaTARoft Sref=ht

Total C

Out of C above
Due from individuals =TIt =afaa: TU1 sraEel

Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue

Bad & Doubtful Advancas Considered Bad &
Doubtful for Recovery | Ayfaa a1ermaET 33“\?!

Total Loans & Advances/ U %4 Total (A+B+C)

240,18,86,238.91
36,13,49,854 42

262,17,76,085.63
39,64,96,221.04

276,32,36,093.33

301,82,72,306.67 |

98,97,16,003.17

116,19,47,650.93

64,30,91,378.99 45,79,84,155.41
25,10,52,584.68 23,68,69,663.47 :
973,49,68,335.22

i

.
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Schedule - O - Interest Receivable / (ZaTs 2w )

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No Particulers 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
A Interest Accrued
i) Interest on NPA Accounts 219,89,94 803.91 264,81,31,278.14
Overdue Interest on NPA Accounts
wehie wHAEAE 4 =T
ii) Interest on NPA Accounts (Current) 0.00 0.00
B Interest on Investment 16,99,11,257.00 15,63,43,145.87
TFaUER e I =T Total i & ii 236,89,06,060.91 |  280,44,74,424.01
Schedule - P - Bills For Collection (As Contra) / agetam! ursfaset fas (zav )
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ne Ertionars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
i) IBC Bills Payable 0.00 0.00
ii) OBC Bills Payable 0.00 3,33,000.00
Total i & ii 0.00 3,33,000.00
Schedule - Q - Branch Adjustment | FTRET=1a @A Fuff
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Na Particidars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Branch Adjustment 0.00 0.00 |
Total 0.00 0.00
Schedule - R - Land & Building / 57T 3 ZANEA
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ha EXNCRST. 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Fixed Assets | TUTa7 HTeTHWI
| Premises at cost as on 31 st March of the
preceding year { book value ) 4.69,58,743.84 5,12,51,210.84
WA | FATA 31 T SETE g e
Addition during the year / Fmidte FEa w0 (+) 0.00 | (+) 0.00
Deductions & Depriciation during the year (=) 94,629.00 | (—) 42,92,467.00
FTAA FATEZ AT EEET
Total 4,68,64,114.84 4,69,58,743.84
Less Depreciation Fund (-} 3,16,80,518.84 | (—) 2,94,90,528.84
wam st
Closing Balance 1,51,83,596.00 1,74,68,215.00

-

| @iftfes 3rgaret - Annual Report 2022 - 2023 | 34 |




, (75158
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Schedule - S- Furniture & Dead Stock | wfien & Z=zwis

No

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
31-Mar-2023

Amount (Rs.)
31-Mar-2022

Deffered Revenue, & Improvement to Premises
Dead Stock ,Furniture cost as on 31 st March of
the preceding year ( book value )

31 WTE el q@ e

Addition during the year /| F9TA e ATEE @A
Deductions & Depreciation during the year

TUTATA SATEE AT T3]
Total

Less Depreciation aam fAsf

Closing Balance

3,01,13,845.91
1.30,01,375.49
5,08,737.00

3,96,96,769.66

37,60,300.92
56,404.57

4,26,06,584.40

4,34,00,666.01

1,04,93,207.64

1,32,86,720.10 |

3,21,13,376.76

3,01,13,945.91

Schedule - T- Motor Vehicles | 9Tz 3183

: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No Particutars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Motar vehicles ( Less Dep.) Wier a1g4 (s == =1A1)
Motar Vehicle cost as on 31 st March of the
preceding year ( book value )
31 o SERE g% WY 12,93,200.00 16,16,700.00
Addition during the year | auidte amda waa (*) 0.00 | (*) 0.00
Deductions & Depriciation during the year =) 0.00 | () 0.00
aafdte aaEe & TEE
Total 12,93,200.00 16,16,700.00
Less Depreciation Fund =@mr fsft (-) 2,58,800.00 | (-} 3,23,500.00
Closing Balance 10,34,400.00 12,93,200.00
Schedule - U - Other Assets
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
= BNt 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
i) | Advances (3% TEET) 1,90,87,810.00 1,55,03,810.00
ii) | Stock of Printing Stationery 10,05,597.64 13,06,620.59
BUTE Ryl e
i) | Other Assets (Fm Taarit) 1,67,98,902.81 1,10,85,573.33

Advance Income-Tax 2021-22

siEegTl TrauZad 2021-22

MSEB /BSNL /SMC -Deposit/NPCI (‘33 TEERH)
iv) Non Banking Assets

1,25,00,000.00

30,18,056.15
31,91,93,320.00

4,30,77,000.00

28,86,613.15
31,91,93,320.00 |

Total

37,16,03,686.60

39,30,52,937.07

-

-

[ arfifas argaret - Annual Report 2022 - 2023 |35 |




515158
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Schedule - V- Deferred Tax Asset

No Partcuars Siwar-2023 Sewar-2022
Opening Balance 12,94,48,904.00 8,89,43,302.00
Add : Raised During the year 4,04,23 632.46 4,05,05,602.00
Less : Reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance Total 16,98,72,536.46 12,94,48,904.00
Schedule - W Contingent Liabilities (dwrsa 3uft)
No Particlars Sor2023 Star2022
A) | Guarantees Issued / 5= 7Hi 55,66,32,031.00 45,83,09,775.82
B) Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF 10,01,37,928.70 8,14,61,961.15
FAFATE Sl e g a7
C) Income tax demand Contested where 0.00 4,42 40,332.00
appeals are pending with Appropriate
authorities
T WERAOT ATTETE @
D) | GST Appeal for FY 2017-18 GST 3,37,222.00
TRt sAfuET= T
E) Other Contingent Liabilities 1,40,00,000.00

Total

67,11,07,181.70

58,40,12,068.97
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Solapur

Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank
Limited, Solapur ('the Bank'), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 3 st March 2023, Profitand
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2023, and notes to the
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the
ouidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, in the manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 315t March 2023, and
its profit and its cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA’s) 1ssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
the rules made thereunder and under the provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002
and the Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
ardance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

4. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Report of
the Board of Directors including other explanatory information but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, The report of the Board of
Directors is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of
the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. -

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory
information, if we conclude that there i1s a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members
in the Annual General Meeting.

Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements

5. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions
of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi
State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and circulars and
ouidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other nregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Bank's Financial Reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent th i
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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* We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

= We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms Aand B
respectively of Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State
Cooperative Societies Act.2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies, Rules, 2002.

8. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we
report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be
satisfactory.

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches / offices.

¢) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers
ofthe Bank.

d) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with in this
report agree with the books of account and with the returns.

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of
money due to the Bank.

9. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books of account and other record, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a)
to (t) of Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002: -

a) We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of

the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the byelaws of the Bank.

b) We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be

contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
c) Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the

to be bad or doubtful of recovery are detailed below:
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Category Principal Outstanding as on March 31, 2023
(Rs. In Crores)
Doubtful Advances @ 100.50
Non - Performing Investments 0.026
Other Assets 3191
(Non-Banking Assets)

(@ This amount is only for the accounts in Doubtful/Loss Advances Category and does not
include amount of Rs. 27.13 Crores which are in Sub-Standard Advances Category and Rs.
0).34 Crores which are in Loss Assets Category.

d) The Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

e) We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of
India

) The Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to the
Bank.

AN Ower Comments ar Remarks in the above Repart are subject to our comments in the Long
Form Audit Report (LEAR), which may have certain remarks regarding above issues but are
not material to veport here.

For HMA & Associates

CA Anand
Partner
Membership No. 113805

UDIN: - 23113805BGWGD(Q1359

Place : Pune
Date : 8% June 2023

-

(|
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. SOLAPUR

(Multi-State scheduled co-operative Bank)

Schedule - X

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts and Disclosures

Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and Profit and loss
Account for the year ended on that date.

Overview

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. ('the Bank') was incorporated in the year 1966. |t became Multi-
state Co-operative Bank in the year 2014.The bank has 41 branches. The area of operation is
Maharashtra and Karnataka state. The main business is of banking services.
Basis of preparation:
These financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and ongoing
concern basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory
requirements prescribed under Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, Banking Regulation Act,
1949, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time, the Accounting
Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and practices prevailing in Co-
operative Banksin India.
The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on the accrual basis
under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent
with those of previous year except otherwise specified.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

ltems of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:

Il. Interest and other income on Advances classified as '‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the
extent realized, as per the guideline issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing
advances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve' and as 'Interest Receivable on Loans and
Advances'on liability side and asset side respectively.

ii. Commissionand Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

iii. LockerRentisrecognized onreceiptbasis, to the extent ofincome accrued and due.

iv. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the date of
Balance Sheet.

v. Interest on government securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on
a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

vi. Guarantee commission is accounted on proportionate basis as pertenure.
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Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) (AS-10)

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The Cost
includes difference between the historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as “revaluation
reserve.' Costincludes cost of purchase and all expenditure incidental thereto.

Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as
appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the costcan be measured reliably.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises. The bank has a policy of assessing the
residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from time to time.

The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation Surplus in
the Balance Sheet

In respect of building /premises kept in use by the Bank, yearly amortization of revaluation reserve
against building /premises is debited to profit and loss account along with depreciation on original cost
of building and premises and credited to revalued building /premises account and amount of
amortization of revaluation reserve is credited to profit and loss account.

Depreciation:-

b)

d)

a) Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over their
useful lives, using the Straight Line Method and Reducing Balance Method as shown below. The
useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment is considered as per the management estimate. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the each
accounting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective basis.
The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an individual
assetas determined by the managementis as follows:

Sr. No. R Depreciation (p.a.) Method
1 Building /Premises 10% WDV
2 Furniture and fixtures 20% WDV
3 Vehicles 20% WDV
4 _Electrical items _ 25% WDV
5 Computer hardware 33.33% SLM

The Management believes that the estimate of useful life are realistic and reflect fair approximation of
the period over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized depreciable
amountis charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset.

An item of property, plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
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disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and Equipment is determined as difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1st, is provided for the whole year otherwise the
same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.

Mo depreciation is provided on assets sold during the year to third parties.

Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease.

Capital expenditure on leasehold land and building is amortized over a period of Lease.

Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amaortized over the period of lease.
The items of Property, Plant and Equipment whose written down value has become NIL due to charge
of depreciation over the years are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate their identification.
Impairment of PPE

The Bank assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any such indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. An asset's
recaverable amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. If such recoverable amount
of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account.

5. Accounting for Investments (AS-13)

The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-
Operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the
following categories:

Held to Maturity' -Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
Held for Trading' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
Available for Sale' - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories and security Receipts
issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classified as
‘Available for Sale'.
Investments are classified as under;
Government securities

Other Approved Securities

Shares

Bonds of PSU

Others

Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium, if any, on investments
under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment, with a debit to Profit and Loss
account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount amortized during the relevant
accounting period. If the cost price is less than face value, the difference is ignored. If the maturity is in
the first half of the year, that year is ignored for the purpose of amortization.

Investments under *HFT" and "AFS" categories are revalued at marked to market on the basis of
guidelines issued by the RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each of the categories is recognized in the
profit and loss account. Net appreciation, if any, has beenignored.

For the purpose of valuation, market value in the case of Central and State Government

securities, PSU Bonds and Other bonds is determined as per RBI guidelines on the basis of the “Yield
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to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd{FBIL).

Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in shares of co-
operative societies, in case dividend is not declared or financial position is not available or which have
gone into liquidation.

Security Receipts are recognized at the lower of the redemption value of the security receipts and the
Met Book Value (NBVY) of the financial asset. The same are valued on the basis of the Net Asset Value
(NAY), obtained from Securitization Company / Asset Reconstruction Company as at the Balance
Sheet date. The provision against has been made as per master directions/ circulars issued, in this
regard, by RBI, from time to time.

The transfers of investments from one category to another is done once in a year preferably at the
beginning of the year at lower of the acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer
and the depreciation, if any, is debited to profit and loss account.

Treasury Bills if any under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is credited to profit and loss account on accrual basis.
Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue. The investments are accounted for on the settlement date.

Overdue Interest if any in respect of non-performing investmenits is provided under 'Overdue Interest
Reserve'oninvestments on liabilities side and Interest Receivable on asset side.

Disposal of Investments: Profit/ Loss on sale of investments is taken to Profit and Loss account in case
of HFT and AFS category securities.

Advances and Provision for Advances

Advances are disclosed net of write off and further disclosed into short term, medium term and long
term.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Provision on advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI. In addition, a general provision is made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBl guidelines, as under:

Provision
Category (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans i 1.00
CRE -RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40

Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring. In respect of account
restructured pursuant to the impact of Covid-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under the
extant RBI guidelines in this regard.
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e. Loanstodirectors are sanctioned with respect to directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India against
their own fixed deposits.

f Recoveries of bad debts written-off are recognized in Profit and Loss account and included under other
income.

7. Employee Benefits (AS-15):

a) Provident Fund:

Itis a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive benefits under
the Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the
government provident fund. The bank has no liability for future provident fund benefits other than its annual
contribution and recognizes such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss account in the period in
which employee renders the related service.

b) Gratuity:

The bank provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all eligible employees. The
plan provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in employment or on separation from
employment after serving for the stipulated years mentioned under 'The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972".
Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation at each Balance Sheet date
using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy and has maintained fund under
trust maintained with LIC. The fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined
benefits plans to recognize the net obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as liability, in
accordance with AS-15'Employee Benefits'.

Actuarial valuation of Gratuity is done by the Bank on the basis of Actuaries certificate.

{Amount in Rs.)

I | Assumptions Valuation Date Valuation Date
:]I 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023
‘ IALM (2012 14) | IALM (2012-14)
| Mortality Uit Uit
| Discount Rate 6.85% 7.30%
| Rate of increase in compensation B% 7%
| Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 6.85% 7.25%
] Withdrawal rates 5% 10%
|
Il | Changes in present value of obligations
| PVO at beginning of period 196,102,625 185448794
| Interest cost 11,638,427 11601342
Current Service Cost 8,826,176 8,745694
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Benefits Paid (23,900,583) (32172283)
Actuarial (gain)floss on obligation (7.217.851) 2707625
PVO at end of period 185,448,794 176331172

-

——
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1]

Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of pericd 248,659,022 242380504
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets £ £
Expected Return on Plan Assets 14,970,200 16449074
Contributions 323,520 785889
Benefit Paid (23,900,583) (32172283)
Charges B (191933)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 2,328,345 694720
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 242,380,504 227945971
| Actual Return on plan Assets 17143794
|
]
IV | Actuarial Gain/{Loss) Recognized
| Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) LT 2707625 |
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) 2,328,345 694720
| Total Gain/(Loss) for the period 9,546,196 2012905
j Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period 9,546,196 2012905
| Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period - -
V | Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
| and statement of Profit and Loss Account
| PVO at end of period 185,448,794 176331172
| Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 242,380,504 227945971
! Funded Status 56,931,710 51614799
| Amount not recognized as asset (para 59 (b) limit) - 22188851
| Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 56,931,710 29425848
!
Vi :' Expenses recognized in the statement of P & L A/C
j Current Service Cost 8,826,176 8745694
| Interest cost 11,638,427 11601342
| Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
| Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - ,
| Effect of the limit in para 59(b) - 22188951
| Expected Return on Plan Assets (14,970,200) (16449074)
] MNet Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period 19,546,196) 2012905
| Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 2 =
| Expense recognized in the statement of P & LA/C (4,051,793) 28099818
|
VIl | Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
| Opening Net Liability (52,556,397) (46801558)
| Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expenses as above (4,051,793) 6564645
Contribution paid (323,520) (12229484)
Closing Net Liability (56,931,710) (52556397

-

——
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c) LeaveEncashment:

Bank has made actuarial valuation for leave encashment.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it expects to pay as a result
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated leave expected to be

carried forward beyond twelve months is Other Long-term Employee Benefit.

(Amount in Rs.)

| | Assumptions Valuation Date | Valuation Date
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2023
IALM (2012-14) | 1ALM (2012-14)
Mortality Uit Uit
| Discount Rate 6.32% 7.30%
| Rate of increase in compensation 6% 7%
| Rate of return (expected) on plan assets - -
| Withdrawal rates 5% 10%
I
|
Il | Changes in present value of obligations
| PVO at beginning of period 31,112,086 26901800
| Interest cost 2,115,622 1551508
| Current Service Cost 15,687 494 2691662
| Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
| Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
| Benefits Paid - (8504104)
| Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligation (22,013,402) 6302136
| PVO at end of period 26,901,800 28943002
|
Il | Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized
| Actuarial Gain/{Loss) for the period (Obligation) 22,013,402 6302136
| Actuarial Gain/{Loss) for the period (Plan Assets)
:! Total Gain/{Loss) for the period 22.013,402 6302136
|
v ] Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
| and statement of Profit & Loss Account
| PVO at end of period 26,901,800 28943002
| Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period - -
| Funded Status (26,901.800) 28943002
| Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) - -
| Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (26,901,800) 28943002
V | Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C
Current Service Cost 15.687.494 2691662
Interest cost 2,115,622 1551508

-
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Expected Return on Plan Assets

MNet Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period (22,013,402) 6302136
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expense recognized in the statement of P and LA/C (4,210,286) 10545306

Vi Schedule Il Details
Current Liability 13,564,948 B405047
Non-Current Liability 13,336,852 20537955

8. SegmentReporting-AS17:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

i)  Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profitloss on sale of investments, profitloss and money
market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from
external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/famortization of premium on Held to
Maturity category investments.

i) The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of
the services provided, with each segment representing a different business unit.

iiij Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are
individually identifiable to the segments.

iv} Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings are
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury,
Corporate/Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and other banking operations, respectively.

v)  Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated
and specifically identified to any business segment.

vi) Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

vii) Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under
unallocated assets and liahilities.

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and
presenting the financial statements of the bank as a whole.

9. Related party Disclosures (AS-18):

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no
related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, other than Key Management Personnel, Mr. Mukund C. Kulkarni Officiating
Chief Executive officer However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29thMarch, 2003, he being a single party
under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

10. Operating Lease (AS5-19):
Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the
lease termin accordance with the AS-19 —Leases, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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11. Earnings per Share (AS-20):

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares is
calculated on monthly basis.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

12. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):

Tax exenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable on the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty
that sufficient further income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognised as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and
Accounting Standard - 22 accounting for taxes on income issued by ICAL

13. Intangible Assets {AS-26):

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated
amortization.

Amortization

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI
circular RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

14. Provisions, Contingent liabilities (AS-29):

A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present
value except in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of
Property, Plant and Equipment and are determined based on best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Adisclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a) Apossible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or are liable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
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embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

15. Write off of Bad Debts :-

Total write-off amount though represented in Profit and Loss account amounts to Rs.3577.85 lakh out which,
the bank has written off an amount of Rs.1651.02 lakh (for 31.03.2022) towards Bad debts, which is
approved at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank. The said non-performing assets had been classified
as Doubtful/Loss Assets. Remaining amount of Rs.1926.83 lakh belongs to F.Y. 2019-20. The same is
charged to Profit & Loss Account for availing the benefit under section 36 (1) (viia) Income tax Act 1961
which was not availed earlier.

16. Primary Segment wise Reporting— AS-17

( Rs. In Crores)

Business Treasury Corporate / Retail Banking Other Banking Total

Segments Wholesale Banking Business

Particulars 31.3.23 (31322 | 31.3.23 | 31.3.22 | 31.3.23 (31322 | 3132331322 | 31.3.23 | 31.3.22
Revenue 50.24 | 49.31 NIL NIL NIL MIL 132.33] 130.48| 182.56| 179.79
Result 44.55 ] NIL MIL NIL NIL (6.29)) (16.92) 38.26 27.70
Unallocated BRI 12.01
expenses

Operating 26.55 15.69
profit

Income taxes 1.98 2.58
Extraordinary 0 0
profit / loss

Net profit 24.57 13.12
Other information: NIL MIL NIL NIL

Segment 616.49 | 58046 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1499.80| 1,522.92| 2.116.29 | 2112.38
assets

Unallocated | i i [ I f I il | 215.53| 18340
assets L

Total assets 2331.82 | 2305.79
Segment 1114 | 10.34 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1915.43| 1.866.49| 1926.56 | 1876.82
liabilities

Unallocated 405.26 | 428.96
liabilities

Total 2331.82 | 230579
liabilities

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers
for the products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational structure and
internal management information system.

Types of products and services in each business segment:-

a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Money Market Instruments.

b)  Other Banking Operations: Local Finance /Services

Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence
separate information regarding secondary segment i.e. geographical segmentis not given.
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17. Operating lease for Office Premises, ATM and Data Center site storage Equipment's are

entered by bank with various parties.

The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

{ Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 Total Minimum lease payments payable at the end of 21.96 22.91
the year (2+3+4)
2 Mot later than one year 0.00 0.03
3 Later than one year and not later than five years 1.21 1.97
4 Later than five years 211 21.1
5 Total minimum lease payments recognized in the profit 1.21 1.21
and loss account for the year
18. Earnings Per share (AS -20):
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i Profit /Loss for the year attributable to Shareholders 260958199.26 131160179.03
(Amt Rs.)
ii Weighted avg. number of shares of Rs.50 each for the 13894794 14026293
purpose of computing Basic earnings per share
i Earnings per Share (Amt Rs.) 18.78 9.35

19. Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/ Liability (DTL) :

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing differences
between Taxable Income and Accounting Income as per Accounting Standard (AS-22) issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) are as under:

{ Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022 - 2023 2021 - 2022
Opening Balance 1294.48 889.43
Add : Asset recognized during the year 404.23 405.05
Less : Reversal during the year 0.00 0.00
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2023 1698.72 1294 .48

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets are due to timing difference of BDDR provision and
difference in WDV of depreciable fixed asset between books and Income Tax Act, 1961.

20. Intangible Assets-{AS-26):

The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of "Computer and Hardware" are as
follows:

-
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(Rs.in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 1.72 18.23
Add: Additions during the year 62.37 0
Less: Amortization during the year 12.36 16.51
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 51.73 1.72

21. Impairment of Assets — (AS-28):

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision
underAccounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAl is required.

22. Contingent Liabilities (AS-29) :
a) Contingentliabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts

(Rs.in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2023

Bank Guarantees 5566.32
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer's Credit) Mil
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase [ Sale Nil

On account of Income tax Demand (Gross) Mil
Less: income tax paid against above. Mil
Indirect tax demands pending in appeals 3.37
Consumer claims Mil
Depositors' Education Awareness Fund 1001.37
Others 140.00
Total 6711.07

b) Dispute tax matters: One GST case is pending for financial year 2017-18 amounting to Rs.3.37 lakh
involving issue of disallowances. Bank has paid Rs.0.35 lakhs against these GST demands. Bank is
having reasonable certainty of getting substantial relief in respect of these demands.

23. No Financial Assets were sold during the year to SC/RC for asset reconstruction and no Assets were
revalued during the year.
24. Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree of

estimation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in case of a possible obligation where the
probability of outflow of resources is not certain. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed as mandated by accounting standard 29 of the ICAL.
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IV. Disclosure as Per RBI Guidelines

1. Regulatory Capital

Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Sr. : Current Previous
No. Particulars Voat Yaar
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up 145 47 12357
sharecapital and reserves® (net of deductions, if
any)
ii) | Additional Tier 1 capital®/ Other Tier 1 capital® 0 0
i) | Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 145.47 123.57
iv) | Tier 2 capital 17.61 17.36
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 163.08 140.93
Vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 996.75 958.77
vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / 14.69% 12.89%
Paid-upshare capital and reserves as percentage of
RWAs2
_vili) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) |  14.69% 128
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.77% 1.81%
%) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 16.36% 14.70%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) | Leverage Ratio* NA NA
Percentage of the shareholding of
xii) a) Government of India 0 0
b) State Government (specify name)®
c) Sponsor Bank®
xlii) | Amount of paid-Up equity capital raised during the year 7.57 3.49
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the
year, of which:
xiv) Give list 7 as per instrument type (perpetual non -
cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt 0 0
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding
RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel I
or Basel lll compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
of which
XV) Give list  as per instrument type (perpetual non -
cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt 0 0
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding
RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel ||
or Basel Il compliant.
a) Draw down from Reserves - NIL

-

——
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a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(As on 31.03.2023)

(Rs in crores)

Day 2 B 15 N Over | Owver | Over | Over | Over | Over | Total
1 to to to days 2 3 ] 1 1 5
7 14 30 to2 | months | months | months | year and |yearand| year
days | days | days |months | andup | andup | andup | upto | upto
3 ] to Jyear | 5year
months | months | 1 year
Deposits 3359 [ 91.23 | 106.90 | 148.91| 110.30 | 55.15 |148.22 | 255.07 | 443.50| 238,53 | 179.93 [1811.33
Advances 43.36 | 2238 | 2879 | 60.25 | 48.19 | 24.59 | 97.68 [139.04 | 43.85 | 126.44 | 337.93 | 973.50
Investments | 30.11 | 29.50 | 4056 | 50.40 | 37.28 | 18.64 | 30.73 | 33.19 | 279.02| 58.00 | 6.15 |614.57
Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0]
Currency
assels
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 1]
Currency
liabilities
(As on 31.03.2022) (Rs in crores)
Day 2 B 15 ki Over | Ower | Over | Over | Over | Over | Total
1 to to to days 2 3 ] 1 3 5
7 14 30 to2 | months | months | months | year and |yearand| year
days | days | days |months | andup | andup | andup | upto | upto
3 ] to Jyear | 5year
months | months | 1 year
Deposits 58.60 | 87.18|105.10|164.12( 81.90 | 82.14 |131.59|252.09(421.83 | 236.77 | 141.71|1763.00
Advances 43.52 | 23.41| 31.20| 68.15| 38.40| 38.19 (102.64 [167.19| 88.53|101.70(261.29| 865.08
Investments |35.33 | 26.49| 37.68| 51.95|28.50| 28.48 | 26.49| 17.07(210.22| 83.02| 43.62| 588.85
Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign
Currency
aasats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign
Currency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
liabilities

-

i
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a. Composition of Investment portfolio — 31.03.2023

(Rs. In crores)

Investments in India Investments outside India
Government Other  Shares|Debentu SUDSIGRI| (e fTotal | Government| Subsidiari | othe(Total | Tota
Ve Appro_vled res and (%5 rs lnvestmelsecurities |esandior |rs  |Investme| jnvest
Securitie Bonds |and/or htsin [(including | joint M |ments
Joint India  |local Ventures outside
ventures authorities) India
Held to Maturity
Gross 413.38] NIL [ NIL | NIL [ NIL [NIL [413.38 413.38
Less:Provision for 0 0 0
non-
performing
investments (NP)
Net 413.38 413.38 413.38
Available for sale NIL [ NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL
Gross 195.31 5.85(201.16 201.16
Less:Provision fo 2.80 2.46| 5.26 5.26
depreciation
and NPI
Net 192.51 3.39(195.90 195.90
NIL NIL [NIL NIL
Held for Trading NIL| NIL [NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL
Gross
Less:Provision fo 0
depreciation
and NP
Net
Total Investments| 608.69]  NIL [0.033 NIL |5.85[614.57] 614.57
Less:Provision fo 0 0.026 0 0.026 0.026
non-
performing
investments
Less:Provision fo 2.80 0 0 246| 5.26 5.26
depreciation
and NP
Net 605.89 NIL| 0.07| NIL | NIL | 3.39/609.28 609.28
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b. Composition of investment portfolio-31.03.2022

(Rs. In crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

GovenmentiOther  |Shares|Debenty SUbsidan oo frota)  (Governmen) Subsidiari | othefToial | Total
Securifies | Approved res and |1es s finvestmel t securities |es andior |rs  [Investme jyyest
Securitieg Bonds |and/ or nisin  [(including | joint s |ments
Joint India  [ocal Ventures outside
ventures authorities) India
Held to Maturity
Gross 432.49 NIL| NIL| NIU NIU NIL 43249 432 49
Less:Provision for 0 0 0
non-
performing
investments (NP
Net 432.49 432.49 432.49
Available for sale NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL INIL
Gross 149.36 6.31/155.67 155.67
Less:Provisionfoqg  2.80 2.46| 5.26 5.26
depreciation
and NP
Net 146.56 3.851150.41 150.41
NIL NIL [NIL NIL |[——
Held for Trading 0 NIL |NIL [NIL | NIL | NIL 0 —30
(Gross 0 0 0
Less:Provision fof 0 0 0
depreciation
and NP
Net 0
Total Investments | 581.85] NIL [0.033/0.65 [ NIL [6.31/588.89 588.85
Less Provision for 0 0.026 0| 0.026 0.026
non-
performing
investments
Less:Provisionfo] ~ 2.80 0 2.46| 5.26 | 5.26
depreciation
and NP
Net 579.05| NIL | 0.07]|0.65 | NIL|3.85/583.56 583.56

iR
|
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4. Movement in provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Amount in % crore)

Particulars 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022
1} Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance
b)  Add: Provisions made during the year 5.28 0.84
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess L —
provisions during the year
d) Closing balance 5.28 528
i) Movementﬂf_lnvestment Fluctuation Reserve 505 5 05
a) Opening balance ' 0.79 0.00
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Drawdown 584 505
d) Closing balance
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing 2.00%, 3.389%,
balance ofinvestments 13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

5. Non-SLR investment portfolio - Non-performing non-SLR investment (Amount in ¥ crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
a) Opening balance 0.026 0.026
b) Additions during the year since 15tApriI 0.00 0.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.026 0.026
g) Total provisions held 0.026 0.026

a. Issuer composition of non-SLR investments {Amount in ¥ crore)
T I ) - | Extentof'Below | Extentof |  Extentof

SEl o Issuer Amount E“;[:ﬂ:g;f‘;““’ " Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’

i | Grade' Securities Securities Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) ' (5) (6) (7)

31.03.23 | 31.03.22 (31.03.23 | 31.03.22 | 31.03.23| 31.03.22 31.03.23| 31.03.22 |31.03.23 |31.03.22

a) |PSUs o o '

b) [Fls 0 0

c) |Banks 29917 277.38

d) |Private 0 0

Corporates
gl | pebsdunes: NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
Joint Ventures
f) | Others 5.89 6.96
g) | Provision held 2.49 2.49
towards
depreciation
Total * 305.06| 284.34

-
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a. Classification of advances and provision held - 31.03.2023

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and
MPAs

Opening Balance

822.83

30.72 111.04

0.49

142.25

8965.08

Add: Additions during the year

30.88

Less: Reductions during the year*

45.16

Closing balance

845.52

2713 100.50

0.34

127.97

973.48

"Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

WMirite-offs

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Dpening balance of provisions held

9.18

5.27 83.85

0.49

89.61

98.79

dd: Fresh provisions made during
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed /
Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

8.08| 8426

99.28

NetNPAs

Opening Balance

51.48

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

35.29

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year

Closing balance of floating

rovisions

Ratio (in per cent)

31.03.2023

31.03.2022

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

13.15%

14.74%

Net NPA to Net Advances

4.01%

5.89%

Provision coverage ratio

72.42%

62.99%
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b. Classification of advances and provision held - 31.03.2022

(Amount in % crore)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and
MPAs

Opening Balance

506.58 31.91

154.43

1.07

187.41

1084.00

Mdd: Additions during the year

30.85

Less: Reductions during the year”

76.01

Closing balance

B22.83 30.72

111.04

0.49

142.25

965.08

“Reductions in Gross NPAs due fo:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

Write-offs

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

7.68 4.34

98.09

1.07

103.50

111.18

Add: Fresh provisions made during
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed /
Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

8.18 §.27

83.85

0.49

89.61

898.79

NetNPAs

Dpening Balance

83.91

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

51.48

Floating Provisions

Dpening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year

Closing balance of floating

rovisions

Ratio (in per cent)

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

14.74%

17.13%

Net NPA to Net Advances

5.89%

8.47%

Provision coverage ratio

62.99%

55.23%
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c. Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Sr. j -“EETL‘.EI‘IWQE uf- | PE'TEEH[HQ'E
No. Sector Outstandi Gross NPAsto | Outstanding of Gross
ngTotal | Gross | Tgotal Advances Total Gross NPAs to
Advances| NPAs i Advaricai NPAs Total
Advances
that sector in
that sector
i) | Priority Sector |
a) | Agriculture and allied
activities 4.28 0.1 0.09 5.71 0.08 0.06
b) Advances to industries
sector eligible as priority| 8275 | 4.91 3.84 11587 | 4.28 3.01
sector lending
c) | Services 335.46 | 61.69 48.20 350.39| 50.72] 35.64
d) | Personal loans 22151| 22.27 | 1740|  204.74| 2092  21.04
Sub-total (i) 644.00 | 88.98 | 69.53|  676.71| 85.00  59.75
i) | Non -priority Sector |
a) | Agriculture and allied e e e ey o e
activities |
b) | Industry 2835| 6.63 5.18 38.78| 23.11 16.25
c) | Services 301.15 | 32.36 25.29 249.58| 34.14 24.20
d) | Personal loans - — o o —
Sub-total (ii) 32050 38.99 30.47 288.36| 57.25| 40.45
| Total (I +ii) 973.50 | 127.97 100 965.08 142.25! 100

d) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies
- During Financial year 2021-22 as well as financial year 2021-22 Bank has not sold any financial assetto
Asset Reconstruction Company.

e) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) (Amount in ¥ crore)

SRsissued | SRsissued more | SRsissued
Particulars within past 5| than 5 years ago but | more than 8
years within past 8 years | years ago
a) | Book value of SRs where NPAs sold 5.85 MIL NIL
by the bank arethe underlying
Provision held against (a) 2.45 MIL MNIL
b) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by NIL NIL NIL
other banks /financial institutions / non-
banking financial companies are the underlying
Provision held against (b) 2 45 NIL NIL
Total (a) + (b) 2.45 MNIL NIL
- Bank complies with clause 77 of the RBI Master Direction —RBI/DOR/2021-22/86/

DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22, dated 24th Sept 2021 and other guidelines issued by RBI related to

that from time to time.
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f. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/ sold from/to otherbanks/
Financial Institutions/NBFCs (excluding ARCs)

7. Fraud accounts

i. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased -NIL
ii. Details of non-performing financial assets sold -NIL
(Amount in Z crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Mumber of frauds reported 0
Amount involved in fraud (¥ crore) NIL 11.96
Amount of provision made for such frauds (2 crore) NIL 11.96
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other )
reserves’ as at the end of the year. (% crore)

8. Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19- related Stress Format for

disclosures to be made.
As on 31.03.2023
Scheme -1.0 (Amounts in T crore)
Exposure to Exposure to
accounts classified ;
Of (A) accounts classified
;ifetzﬂgﬁﬁﬂ Ag ggg;‘?g' sobt | Of (A)Amount | Amount paid as Standard
Type of implementation of | that slipped into d “‘.’””fﬁ u: it b oy g . {xiunseque;zln ¢
borrower resolution plan- NPA during the uring the half- OITOWErS implementation o
o ear during the resolution plan -
Fekonasdlihe | bakjeer ’ half-g}fear Posilon adat he
end of the previous d of this half
hﬂ|f-‘3fEEll‘ {A}l en I5 hall-year
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons” NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs 40.59 0.83 NIL 7.39 34.37
Others 0.19 NIL NIL 0.01 0.19
Total 40.78 0.83 NIL 7.40 34.56

-

'1

——
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Scheme -2.0 (Amounts in T crore)
Exposure to
amuﬁg classified S Exposure o
as Standard Amount paid | zoequnts classified
consequent to Of (A), Of (A) Amount by the as Standard
Type of implementation of Qggml.gate dd.em written off borrowers | - congequent to
borrower resolution plan- atslippedinio | o oo the hatt- | 9UING e | implementation of
Position as atthe | NPAduring the AE half-year | rosoiytion plan -
end of the previous | half- year : JE;' ggfg Position as at the
- ah:gggﬂ;}mz March 2023 end of this half-year
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs 24.19 0.53 NIL 2.85 22.32
Others 0.13 0.04 NIL 0.01 0.08
Total 24.32 0.57 NIL 2.86 22.40
9. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector (Amounts in T crore)
Category 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that 32.60 27.72
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances
shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate-
Lending secured by morigages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial
premises, i ndustrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, 18.70 38.07
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB)limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage -Backed Securities (MBS) and other 0.00 0.00
securitized exposures —
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing 0.00 0.00
Bankand Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 51.30 65.79

-

——
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b. Risk category-wise country exposure
- Bank has no exposures to country risk.

c. Unsecured advances (Amounts in 2 crore)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total unsecured advances of the bank | 14764 | 109.69
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible 0 0

securities such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0

d. Factoring exposures - NIL

10. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits (Amounts in  crore)

Particulars 31.3.2023 31.03.2022
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 119.09 114.58
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors 6.57% 6.50%
to total deposits of the bank

b) Concentration of advances (Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particulars 31.3.2023 31.03.2022
Total advancestothe twenty largest borrowers 266.44 153.40
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 27.37% 15.89%
total advances ofthe bank
c) Concentration of exposures* (Amounts in  crore)

Particulars 31.3.2023 31.03.2022
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 29543 262.48
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 30.35% 27.19%
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers

d) Concentration of NPAs (Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particulars 31.3.2023 31.03.2022 [
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 74.58 79.35 |
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA 58.28% 55.78% |
exposure to total Gross NPAs.

-
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11. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Amounts in 2 crore)

Sr.
N;_ Particulars 31.3.2023| 31.03.2022
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 8.14 6.58
ii) | Add: Amountstransferred to DEA Fund during the year 2.01 1.72
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.14 0.16
_iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferredto DEAFund | 1001 | 8.14

12. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

pShr:; Particulars 31.03. 2023 |31.03.2022
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 14 13
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 14
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 7 3
from OBOs
5 1.|Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bankby 7 1
BOs
5 2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 0 0
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 0 0
Awards by BOs against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated 0 0
time (other than those appealed)
Mote: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006
and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

-
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/ Of 5,
Grounds of Mumber of Number of decrease in the Number of number of
complaints, (i.e. | complaints complaints number of complaints complaints
complaints pending at the | received during | complaints received | pending at the | pending beyond
relating to) beginning of the the year over the previous | end of the year 30 days
year year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year-2022-23
Ground - 1 0 0 0 0
Ground - 6 0 0 1] 0
Ground-7 0 0 0 0
Ground - 8 0 5 0 0
Ground - 9 0 1 1] 0
Ground - 16 0 8 0 0
Total 14 0 0
Previous Year-2021-22
Ground - 1 0 1 0 0
Ground - 3 0 2 0 0
Ground - 4 0 1 0 0
Ground - 6 0 5 0 0
Ground - 8 0 1 0 0
Ground - 14 0 3 0 0
Total 13 0 0

Master list of grounds of complaints to be used for disclosure on the top five ground wise receipt of complaints by

banks under Para 4 of the Annax

1. ATM/Debit Cards

2. Credit Cards

3. Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking

4. Account opening/difficulty in operation of accounts

5. Mis-selling/Para-banking

B. Recovery Agents/Direct Sales Agents

7. Pension and facilities for senior citizens/differently abled

8. Loans and advances

9. Levy of charge without prior notice/excessive charges/foreclosure charges

10.  Cheques/drafts/bills

11.  Nonobservance of Fair Practices Code

12.  Exchange of coins, issuancefacceptance of small denomination notes and coins
13.  Bank Guarantees/Letter of Credit and documentary credits

14.  Staffbehavior

15.  Facilities for customers visiting the branch/adherence to prescribed working hours by the branch etc
16.  Others
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13. Disclosures onremuneration of Officiating Chief Executive Officers/Material Risk Takers

Sr. | Designation (Rsin Lakhs)
No 31.3.2023 31.03.2022
1 Chief Executive Officer / Officiating CEO 14.96 15.16

14. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

Particular 31.3.2023 | 31.03.2022

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.84% 8.18%
ii) Mon-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.56% 0.63%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.05% 5.22%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.90% 3.60%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.90% 2.20%
vi) Return on Assets 1.21% 0.64%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee(Rs.crore) 7.49 7.54

viii) Profit per employee (in % crore) 0.07 0.04

b) Bancassurance business
The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and banc assurance
business undertaken is as follows; {Amtinlakhs)

Sr. No. Nature of Income 2022-23 2021-22

From wvehicle, property insurance with the
help of Mew India Assurance Co. Ltd;

—

5.44 1.42

c) Marketing and distribution
The details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution function
(excluding banc assurance business).
- NIL
d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year.
- NIL
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e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amounts in  crore)

______Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.3.2023 | 31.03.2022

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00

i) Provision towards NPA 17.00 18.10

i) Provision made towards Income tax 1.10 7.50

iv) OtherProvisions and Contingencies (with details)

- Provision for Fraud 0.00 0.29

- Provision for Ex-gratia Loan 0.00 0.00

- Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 4.44

- Provision for Restructured Advances 0.00 295

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amounts in ¥ crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31.3.2023 | 31.03.2022
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.33 2.58
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

15.

(Amounts in T crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31.3.2023 31.03.2022
1_| Fund Based:
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.35 1.81
Additionsduringthe year 0.13 0.00
Recovery during the year 0.00 1.46
Outstanding at the end ofthe year 0.48 0.35
2 Non+ Fund Based (Guarantees,L/Cs, etc.) - -

The extent of impact on account of the Covid pandemic,including the second wave witnessed in the

country, on the Banks's operations and asset quality depends on future developments, which are
uncertain and may differ from the estimates as at the date of approval of these financial statements and

the Bank continues to closely monitor any material changes to future conditions.
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16. The Bank had restructured total 49 accounts balance of which as on 31.3.2023 stood at

Rs. 63.87 Crores. The bank has made provision for the same of Rs. 3.41 Crores.

( Rs. In Crores)

Micro, small Retail
Agriculture | Corporates | and Medium | (exluding
and allied | (excluding | Enterprise | agriculture
activities MSME) (MSME) |and MSME)|  Total

31.3.2331.3.22|31.3.23|31.3.22 31.3.23 [31.3.22 [31.3.23(31.3.22|31.3.23/31.3.22
Kl ot sdrsin NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 33| 43 5| 6| 38| 49
ol R - NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL [57.61|78.12| 0.41]0.49 [58.02|78.61
Provision held NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | 3.38| 572| 0.03|0.04 | 3.41| 576
2 INumber ofaccount | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 9| 1 1| o| 10| 1
Gross Amount MNIL MNIL NIL | NIL 1.78 | 4.03 | 0.04 0| 1.82]| 4.03
Provision held MNIL MIL NIL | NIL 0 0 0 0 0 0
Number of account MNIL MNIL NIL | NIL 1 NIL MNIL | MIL 1 MNIL
poutul| GTOSS Amount NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | 403 | NIL| NIL| NIL | 4.03| NIL
Provision held NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL | NIL| NIL| NIL| NIL| NIL
Number of account NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 43 44 6 6 49 50
Toial | Gross Amount NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL |63.42 | 82.15| 0.45|0.49 |63.87 |82.64
Flrovision hold NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | 338 572 | 003|004 | 341] 576

17. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged to confirm with current years presentations,

wherever felt necessary.

DIRECTOR

DEP. GEN MANAGER

Place : SOLAPUR
Date 8" June 2023

k_

DIRECTOR

VICE CHAIRMAN

CHAIRMAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER (o)

As per our report of even
date attatched

ForHM A & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN - 100537 W

CA Anand Joshi

PARTNER

Membership No. 113805
UDIN : 23113805BGWGDQ1359
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No Pariculrs T T ]
A | Cash flow generated from Operating activities
1 | Net Profit as per Profit and Loss alc 26,00,59,199.76 26.09,59,199.76

Adjustments for-

Depreciation on Fixed Assels 1,30,33,626.64

Premium on Investments amortised 8,99,900.00

Provisions
1 | Bad & Doubtful Debts 17,00,00,000.00

Income Tax 1,10,00,000.00

Income on Deferred Tax Assets -4,04,23,632.46

other rserves

15,45,09,894.18 156,45,09,894.18 15,45,09,894.18
41,54 ,69,003.94 41,54,69,003.94

Less:- Income Tax Paid 1,10,00,000.00 1,10,00,000.00
2 | Operating Profit Before Working 40,44,69,093.94 40,44,69,093.94

Capital Changes

Adjustments for

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment - 25,81,41,124.00

(Increase) Decrease in Advances -8,41,35,040.65

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 2,14.49,250.47

(Increase)f Decrease in Fixed Deposits -21,78,66,994.00

with other banks

Bills Collection 3.33,000.00

(Increase)/ Decrease in Interest Receivable 43,55,68,363.10

(Increase)f Decrease in Deposits 48,32.77 403.94

(Increase) Decrease in Interest Payable 34,01,817.45

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Liabilities -2,98,84 427 .94

Bills for Collection - 3,33,000.00

Overdue Int -44,91,36,395.23

Total -9,54,67,146.86 -9,54,67,146.86 -9,54,67,146.86

Net Working Capital Changes
Cash generated from Operating Activities (A)

30,90,01,947.08

30,90,01,947.08
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31 - Mar - 2023 31 - Mar - 2023 31- Mar - 2023
Ng Farticuiary Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
B | Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Fixed Assets Purchases /Additions
(net of deletions)

-1.24,89,638 49

-1.24,89,638.49

-1.24,89,638.49

C | Cash Flow from financing activities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Share Capital 69,69,000.00
(Increase) Decrease in Reserves -14.44,75.330.82
Dividend Paid
Net Cash Flow from financing activities(C) -13,75,06,330.82 -13,75,06,330.82 -13,75,06,330.82
D | NetIncrease ['DEE?&EEE} in cash & cash 15,90,05,977.77 15,90,05,977.77
equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 1,36,85.10,522.47 1,36,85,10,522.47
of the year
Cash & cash Equivalents at the end of 1,52.75.16,500.24 1,52.75.16,500.24
the year
No Particulars 31- March -2023 31- March - 2022
Detail of cash & cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 9,15,29,557.00 13,31,60,041.00
Balance with RBI 1.25,09,72,696.77 1,11,77,56 427 .67
Balance in current accounts with SBI, its 3,75,38,923.88 89,92,891.83
associates and other notified banks
Balance in current accounts with MSC & 4,06,43,484.89 4,84,66,487.07

Solapur DCC Bank
Balance in Current Alc with other

10,68,31,837.70

1.52,75,16,500.24

6,01,34,674.90

1,36,85,10,522.47
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Rt Red daea arfeefe FemTarR amagrE

fafdy anfdfes wards (Financial Ratio) @relier auefiemar amgd.

3. GEHIE
Sr.l'Tu. Particulars 3-March-23 | 31-March-22
9) | wiggw gafeaan TUiR (Capital Adequacy Ratio) CRAR 16.36% 14.70%
) R S13T O
) ITeEH T et 13.14% 14.74%
(Percentage of Gross NPA to total Loans)
7) s e s T s ol 9w 4.00% 5.89%
(Percentage of Met MPA to Net Loans)
3) | Qv I e siteaensh s _ 1.90% 2.04%
(Operating Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
2 :
)| o et e R wigaat e 7.84% 8.18%
(Interest income as a Percentage to working funds)
v :
J| e e ST g g _ 0.56% 0.63%
{Non interest income as a Percentage to working funds)
§) | v i o disneft o 2.35% 1.53%
(Management cost as a Percentage to working funds)
[j) o o S disaensft wEr 1.21% 0.64%
{Net Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
¢) | ddtadter wafar wered 3¥ (Average cost of deposils) 5.05% 5.22%
%) | wremiadier Sea=raT e (Yield on Assets) 8.02% 8.14%
90) | ffer Jumeft wfen & (Cost of funds) 4.33% 4.53%
9) | wrawmdia gemEn (Financial Margin) 3.90% 3.60%
9 2_}_ | @ifadie AR ST S¥ (Average Rate of lending) 10.54% 10.65%
93) | «ft.#. Y9 (Credit to Deposit Ratio) 53.74% 54.74%
9%) | eraquhrer ddteft wwTOr (1.D. RATIO) 33.93% 33.40%
94) | T wrTTSaeT Wecar wisgensft wHIOT (Paid up Capital to Working fund) 3.35% 3.44%
9%) | T=a 34t vgor 3dteft wamon (Saving +Current to Total Deposits) 23.90% 23.11%
‘W_)_. | Hqea It qgor 3dteft s (Term Deposits to Total Deposits) 76.10% 76.89%
9¢) | ¥vm 7 9% Rreaway Yeer yiggensht w=wr (Cash+Bank to working fund) 7.22% 6.71%
9%) | weEv IeaITE Wased1 Wigaenelt W (Total Income to Working Fund) 8.66% 8.81%
20) | wafy geg=maft wamT (Cost to Income ratio) 52.97% 49 66%
39) | FuTE AreETate 99EET (Returm on eamning Asset) 1.39% 0.68%
) | Taaudadta geamE (Yield on Investments) 6.76% 6.97%
NrpH ol
?3_)___ HIgER {Provision n_w_ade tg_)_-.p._lards income Tax) 110.00 750.00
¥) | uft Hae waaw (Sdt+@e1) (Per employee business) 748.61 753.61
Y4) | wfer ¥aw Freas w1 (Per employee profit) 7.02 3.62
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_f'l * — _\---
g (3TRE ¥ WTET)
AT s = il g arE s 6150.00 6807.95 6810.00
wHar foeee == 10225.00 9907.21 10100.00
owmas | & 325.00 260.02 300.00
T IS 475.00 518.40 550.00
Defarrad Tax Incoma 150.00 404.24 150.00
FY 2021-22 Income Tax prov reversal 0.00 42275 0.00
TR IoT= 17325.00 18320.57 17910.00
e (armRE 3 wTEm)
FETER oo = 9800.00 8932.50 9600.00
AT A Eee | 10.00 0.85 10.00
HEE TR, 9N, TEE, TEE =W T, 2700.00 2787.20 2700.00
HETAF WS WA, TATH W 3. 5.50 7.53 10.00
w2, ¥, dt=, s, 725.00 654.87 725.00
ThIA T T FE | 50.00 37.15 50.00
U, ZfewE 100.00 102.02 120.00
Hige 50.00 43.43 50.00
oET | gEEt 175.00 130.34 175.00
BUTE, TEIAI, AIEE 2. 46.00 49.27 55.00
HHT T wEwE 80.00 101.10 105.00
[EE wWE 7 T 300.00 307.35 350.00
wmuTe faeere, EvraTE wE 200.00 200.08 200.00
TrevEhEe faartan fodam 15.00 9.00 15.00
G-sec Shifting depreciation 558.00 538.30 220.00
TR wH 14824.50 13900.99 14385.00
a7 TH 2500.50 4419.58 3525.00
A 1300.00 1700.00 1000.00
TI.91.0. 9 g TS 800.00 1700.00 800.00
Provision For IDR on AFS 500.00 0.00 100.00
Provision For IDR on ARC 0.00 0.00 100.00
fretfEa were = 0.00 0.00 0.00
THIYE TE 1200.50 2719.58 2525.00
AT~ AT 600.00 110.00 385.00
T awr 600.50 2609.58 2140.00
TR 17325.00 18320.57 17910.00

[ aiftfes argaret - Annual Report 2022 - 2023 |73 |

N\



e

>4S)SB

Mulli-Stale Schedudad Coop. Bank

Proposed amendment in the Bye-Laws of the Bank

e Existing Bye law Proposed Bye law Reason
48 | LINKING OF SHARE HOLDING WITH (i} A borrower should hold at least 5% of As per RBl guidelines

LOAN LIMITS

(i) A borrower should hold at least
5% of his borrowings if such
borrowings are on an unsecured
loans i.e. in the form of clean loan,
loan against one or two personal
sureties and purchase / discount of
clean bills and Cheque;

(ii) Borrower against tangible
securities should hold shares of the
banks tothe extentofatleast2 %
of his borrowings from the bank.
(ili) In case of secured borrowings by
551s 2 % % of the borrowings, of
which 1% is to be collected initially
and the balance 1 ¥ % is to be
collected in the course of next two
years.

(iv) The above share linking norm
may be applicable for member's
share holding up to the limit of 5%
of the total paid up share capital of
the bank. Where a member is
already holding 5% of the total paid
up share capital of a bank it would
not be necessary for him / her to
subscribe to any additional share
capital on account of share linking
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank
of India.

(v) In addition to the bye- law No
{IV), share linking norm which are
applicable for member's
shareholding, there will be ceiling
of Rs Ten lakh on member's
shareholding subject to
maintaining capital to Risk-
weighted asset ratio (CRAR) of 12%
continuously as per Reserve Bank of
India guidelines.

his borrowings if such borrowings are on
an unsecured loans i.e. in the form of
clean loan, loan against one or two
personal sureties and purchase [ discount
of clean bills and Cheque;

(ii) Borrower against tangible securities
should hold shares of the banks to the
extent of at least 2 ¥ % of his borrowings
fromthe bank.

(iii) In case of secured borrowings by MSEs
2% % of the borrowings, of which 1% is to
be collected initially and the balance 132 %
is to be collected in the course of next two
years.

(iv) The above share linking norm may be
applicable for member's share holding up
to the limit of 5% of the total paid up share
capital of the bank. Where a member is
already holding 5% of the total paid up
share capital of a bank it would not be
necessary for him / her to subscribe to any
additional share capital on account of
share linking norms prescribed by Reserve
Bank of India.

(v} In addition to the bye- law No (IV),
share linking norm which are applicable
for member's shareholding, there will be
ceiling of Rs. Ten lakh on member's
shareholding subject to maintaining
capital to Risk-weighted asset ratio (CRAR)
of 12% continuously as per Reserve Bank
of India guidelines.

The Board is authorized to review the
share linking norms every year or as and
when required and change it as
permitted by RBI guidelines as the Bank
meets minimum regulatory CRAR and
Tier 1 CRAR.

Share linking to
borrowing norms
shall be discretionary
for UCBs which meet
the minimum
regulatory CRAR
applicable and a Tier
1 CRAR 5.5% as per
the latest audited
financial statements
and the last CRAR as
assessed by RBI
during statutory
inspection Such
UCBs shall have a
Board approved
policy on share
linking to borrowing
norms which shall
be implemented in a
transparent,
consistent and non-
discriminatory
manner. The policy
may be reviewed by
the Board at the
beginning of the
accounting year.
UCBs which do not
maintain the
minimum CRAR
applicable and Tier 1
CRAR at 5.5% shall
continue to be
guided by the norms
on share-linking to
borrowing as
specified above.

-
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